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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

April 8, 2008

To the Board of Directors of
Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Planned Parenthood of the
Rachester/Syracuse Region, Inc., (a New York not-for-profit corporation) as of
December 31, 2007, and the related statements of activities and change in net
assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. Thess
financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been
derived from the Organization's December 31, 2006 flnancial statements and, in
our report dated April 6, 2007 we expressed an unqualifled opinion on those
financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States and the standards applicabile to flnancial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as weli as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that ocur audit provides a reasonable basis
for our gpinion.

in our opinian, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the flnancial position of Planned Parenthcod of the
Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc. as of December 31, 2007, and the change in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our
report dated April 8, 2008 on our consideration of Planned Parenthood of the
Rochester/Syracuse Region, inc.'s intemal control over flnancial reporting and
on our tests of its compilance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal controls over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financtal reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit.
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTERJSYRACUSE REGION, INC, .
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER M, 2007
{(With Comparative Totals for 2006) '
Total
Temporarnily Pemanently
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and aquivalents $ 71,873 s - $ - $ 71,973 $ 296,065
Program sarvice fees recaivable, net of allowance for doubiful
dccounts of approximataly $287.000 in 2007 and $334.000 in 2006 834,858 - - 834,858 832,101
Grants receivable 856,742 - - 856,742 590,455
Current partion of Pledges recelvahle - .
Keuping the Promisg Campaign, net - 31,322 13,218 44,540 73,281
Annual campaign, net - - - - 105,578
Urited Way recaivable - 157,501 - 157,501 146,041
inveniory, prepaid Axpenses, and other current assets 155,472 - - 155,472 204,632
Total current assels 1,919,045 188,823 13.218 2,121,086 2,248,153
KEEPING THE PROMISE CAMPAIGN PLERGES RECEIVABLE, net - 20,862 6,913 27,775 63,764
INVESTMENTS 2,083,426 854,000 1,435,042 4,476,567 4,135,455
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 2,365,170 - - 2,365,170 2,506,142
INTEREST iN POOLED INCOME FUND - 172,397 - 172,397 178,682
INTEREST IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS - 277,859 - 277,899 260,083

-3 6,367,641 3 1,614,080 3 1,459,173 3 9,440,894 5 9,392.279

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Line-of-cradit s 164,000 s - 3 - 5 164,000 3 140,000
Cument portion of mortgages payabla 34,082 - - 34,082 31,736
Accounts payable and accrued axpenses 1,153,953 - - 1,153,953 083,351
Deferred revenug 41,589 - - 41,589 -
Total current liabilities 1,393,624 - - 1,393,624 1,155,087
MORTGAGES PAYABLE, net of current partion 597 Ba7 - - 597.897 631,979
Total fiabilites 1,681,521 - - 1,991,521 1,787,066
NET ASSETS 4,376,120 1,614,080 1,459,173 7,448,373 7,605,213

] 6,367,641 $ 1,614,080 $ 1,459,173 3 9,440,894 3 8,392,273
———tl T

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(With Corparative Totals for 2006}

PUBLIC 5UPPORT AND REVENUE;
Grants
Third-party reimbursament -
Mecicaid
Other
Client service lees
Annual campaign contributions
United Way
Other conlributions and bequests
Othar

Net assets released from restriction for operating purposes

Tutal public support and revenue

EXPENSES:
Program services

Managoment and general
Fundrausing

Tolal expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING REVENUE:
Gain on investments, net
Interest and dividend income
Keeping the Promise campaign contribulions
Other contributions and bequests
Change in value of split interest agreaments
Net assets released from restriction for capital purposes

Total nonoperating revenue
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - beginning of year

NET ASSETS - end of year

(218,074) %@

Total
Temporarily Permanentiy
Unrestricted Restricted Resiricted 2007 2006

3,611,553 - -8 3611553 % 3,355,133
2,044,580 - - 2,044,560 2,291,284
1,884,194 . - 1,884,194 1,454,865
889,970 - - 889,970 861,063
532,830 . - 532,830 500,240
“ 397,262 . 397,262 456,169
- 50,098 - 50,098 65,723
39,619 - - 39,619 50,069
443,343 (443,344) - - -
9,446,000 4016 - 9,450,106 9,174,550
8,084,310 - - 8,084,310 7,651,311
1,367,473 - - 1,367,473 1,299,404
455,090 {10,502) {2,002 442 186 441,909
9,506,873 {10,902) {2,002) 9,803 069 9,392 624

(460,763) 14,918 2,002 {443.863)
96,275 - - 96,275 248 865
119,612 - - 119,612 114,902
- 7,109 3,374 10,483 28,461
36,608 17,911 6,000 60,519 12,056
- 1,134 - 1,134 25,831
8,000 {8,000) - - -
260,495 18,154 9,374 288,023 430,115
{200,288) 33,072 11,376 {155,840) 212,041
4,576,408 1,581,008 1,447,797 7,605,213 7,393,172
4,376,120 1,614.080 1459173 § 7449373 % 7,605,213

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTERISYRACUSE REGION, INC,

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
{With Comparative Totals for 2006}

Total
Management
Program and
Services eneral Fundraising 2007 2006
Sajanes 3 4,071,717 s 814 477 3 233,661 3 5,119,855 % 5,091,399
Payrol taxes and employee benafits 861,445 173,998 49327 1,084,770 1,039,451
Professional and contract services 440,010 147,604 127,478 715,002 654,205
Buikiing oceupancy 593,262 77,874 3,026 674,162 666,038
Medicai supplies 603,438 - - 603,438 506,228
Medical fees and expenses 239,139 - - 239,139 200,474
Provision for doubtfu) accounts 232,389 - - 232,389 119,138
Advemsmg 225,285 - - 229,285 174,078
Duas 183,555 33,576 6,351 223,482 215,927
Depreciation and amortization 179,692 6,423 - 186,115 218,375
Supphes 121,135 10,436 10,929 142,500 124 288
Travei and meetings 95,054 31,206 12,635 138,895 147,364
Minar equipment 60,872 10,245 299 71,416 24,160
Professional liability insurance 68,300 - - 68,300 73,285
Interest 43,414 17,006 1,222 61,642 53,317
Printing 20,645 24,202 2,649 47,4596 29,308
Recovery of uncollectible pledges - - {8,905) (8,905) {13,262)
Other 40,958 20,426 3,514 654 698 67.851
3 8084310 $ 1,367 473 5 442 186 3 9,893,969 ] 9,392 624

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
{(With Comparative Totals for 2006)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash flow from operating activities:
Recovery of uncollectible pledges
Change in pledge discount, net
Permanently restricted Keeping the Promise campaign
and other contributions
Temporarily restricted Keeping the Promise campaign
contributions
Provision for doubtful accounts
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on investments, net
Increase in value of split-interest agreements
Changes in:
Program service fees receivable
Grants receivable
Pledges receivable
United Way receivable
Inventary, prepaid expenses, and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FRCM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Temporarily restricted Keeping the Promise campaign
receipts
Receipt of permanentiy restricted contributions
Barrowings (repayments) on line-of-credit, net
Principal payments on mortgages payable

Net cash flow from financing activities
CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - beginning of year

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - end af year

2007 2006
$ (155,840) % 212,041
(8,905) (13,262)
(8,416) (16,238)
- (16,408)
- (1,815)
232,388 119,138
186,115 219,375
{96,425) (279,605)
(11,531) (25,831)
(235,146) (102,643)
(266,287) 233,794
105,578 (66,915)
(11,460) (41,934)
49,160 (64,771)
170,602 79,176
41,589 .
(8,577) 234,102
{(1,177,364) (6,701,239)
832,677 6,657,911
(45,143) (16,688)
(289,830) (60,016)
72,440 101,500
9,611 67,502
24,000 (95,000)
{31,736) (29,553)
74 315 44 449
(224,092) 218,535
296.085 77.530
$ 71,973 % 296,065

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2007

THE ORGANIZATION

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc. (Planned Parenthood) was
organized to establish, maintain, and operate treatment and diagnostic centers in Rochester
and Syracuse, New York and the surrounding areas. These centers primarily provide medicat
services in the form of medically approved birth control, reproductive and other sexuallty-
related infarmation, advice, and treatment. Planned Parenthood also provides all persons
medical services, counseling, and information relating to control of conception and to
reproductive and other sexuality-related concerns Including, but not limited to, sexual assault,
Information for childiess couples, and promoting research In the fisld of human reproduction.
Planned Parenthood's activities are funded through govemment grants, contributions, and
program fees received from clients and third-party payers.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
Planned Parenthood’s financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

Financial Reporting
Planned Parenthood reports its activities and related net assets using the following net asset

categories:

¢ Unrestricted net assets include resourcas that are availabls for the support of Planned
Parenthood's operating activities and Planned Parenthood’s net investment in property
and equipment,

* Temporariiy restricted net assets inciude resources that have been donated to Planned
Parenthood subject to certain time and purpose restrictions, as defined by the donor.

* Permanently restricted net assats include resources that have donor-impased restrictions
that stipulate that the resources be maintained in perpetuity. income generated on these
assets is unrestrictsd,

Comparative Information

The financia! statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total, but not by net asset class, Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generaily accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with Planned Parenthood's
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, from which the
summarized information was obtained.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents include bank demand deposit and money market accounts. At times,
the balances in the demand deposit accounts may exceed federally insured limits. The

5
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventory
Inventory consists of medical supplies and is valued at the lower of cost, determined on a first-
in, first-out (FIFO) basis, or market.

Contributions and Pledges

Planned Parenthood records pledges receivable and contribution revenue in the year the
pledge is received. Pledges are recorded at their estimated net present value, based on
anticipated cash flow. The difference between the total pledges outstanding and their net
present value s recorded as a reduction to pledges and will be recognized as contribution
revenue over the life of the pledge. An allowance is provided for amounts estimated to be
uncollectible based on historical experience and a review of outstanding pledges.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices. Planned Parenthood
invests in various types of investment securities. These investment securities are exposed to
various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit Aisk. Due to the level of risk assoclated
with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values
of Investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair value at the date of donation.
Planned Parenthood's policy Is to capitalize all additions greater than $1,000 that have an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Depreciation is provided using the straight-iine
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives or remalning lease term, which range from
three to forty years.

Third-Party Relmbursement

Planned Parenthood renders services under agreements with third-party payers whereby it is
reimbursed under provisions of the payers' approved contracts. Amounts received from third-
party payers are |ess than Planned Parenthood's established billing rates with the difference
accounted for as a contractual adjustment. The ultimate settlement by Planned Parenthood
with its third-party payers may result in Planned Parenthood recording either additional
revenue or expense attributable to its service provision. Final determination of the revenue
eamed by Planned Parenthood is subject to audit by third-party payers. Any changes
resulting from these audits are recognized in the year they become estimable.

Grant Revenue

Planned Parenthood classifies grants from government agencies as unrestricted. However,
these govemment grants have restrictions as to time and purpose. Planned Parenthood
recognizes grant revenue from funding sources when eligible costs are incurred. A receivable
is recognized to the extent support eamed exceeds cash advances. Amounts received in
advance of the related costs being incurred are recorded as deferred revenue.

Program Service Fees Receivable

Planned Parenthood provides credit without collaterai to its patients and other third parties.
Planned Parenthood maintains an allowance for uncollectible program service fees for
estimated losses resulting from the inability of its patients and other third parties to make
required payments, The allowance is based on a periodic assessment of specific accounts
outstanding and Planned Parenthood's historical coilection experience. Accounts for which no
payments have heen received are considered delinquent and are written off after periads
ranging from six months to two years, depending on the payer.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Contributed Services

Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of Planned Parenthood's
program and fundraising activities. In 2007, volunteers provided an estimated 55,000 hours in
support of Planned Parenthood's activities. However, the value of these services is not
reflected in the accompanying financial statements, as they do not meet the criteria for
recognition under generally accepted accounting principles.

Income Taxes

Planned Parenthood is a New York not-for-profit corporation exempt from income taxes as an
organization qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intarnal Revenue Cods. Planned
Parenthood has also been classifled by the Internal Revenue Service as an entity that Is not a
private foundation.

Advertising
Planned Parenthood expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Estimates

The preparation of financial staternents in conformity with generaily accepted accounting
principles raquires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ frorn
those estimates.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets are restricted at Decernber 31 as follows:

2007 2006
Keeping the Promise campaign goals $§ 100,213 § 991,202
Interest in charitable remainder trust 277,899 260,083
Interest in pooled income fund 172,397 178,682
Family planning 157,501 146,041
Other ' 5,070 5,000

31614080 § 1,581,008

Temporarily restricted net assets were released from restriction during the years ended
December 31 as follows:

2007 2006
Family planning $ 385802 § 414,235
Keaping the Promise campaign goals 8,000 289,192
Other 57,542 56,758

$ 451344 § 760,185



CONCENTRATIONS

Program Service Revenue
Program service fees receivable by payer class were distributed as follows at December 31:

2007 2006
Medicaid 42% 47%
Commercial insurance and other third-party payers 41% 28%
Self-pay e 17% . 258%

100% 100%

Third-party reimbursemant and clisnt service fee revenue by payer class was distributed as
follows for the years ended December 31;

2007 20086
Medicaid 42% 50%
Commercial Insurance and other third-party paysrs 39% 32%
Self-pay 19% 18%

—100% —100%

Grant Revenue
Approximately 27% and 28% of Planned Parenthood's tota! public support and revenue was
provided by one grant in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Keeping the Promise Campaign

Planned Parenthood conducted a fundraising campaign, "Keeping the Promise", with an
original goal of $3,500,000 that substantially ended in June 2005. The funds generated by this
campaign were to be used by Planned Parenthood to advance its mission of providing
reproductive health care services and information, including capital expenditures, in its 11
county service region.

At December 31, 2007, the anticipated pledge payments related to the campaign are due as
follows for the years ending December 31:

2008 3 52,398
2009 31,029
2010 7,000
2011 525
90,952

Less: Unamortized pledge discount at 6.5% {4,994)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges {13.643)

§ 72315
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INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at December 31:

2007 2006
Cash and equivalents $ 341 % $ 3,396 -%
Equity mutual funds 3,300,636 74% 2,931,264 71%
Fixed income mutual funds 1,175,590 26% 1,200,795 29%

§ 4476567 _100% §_ 4135455 _100%

Net gain on investments consisted of the following at December 31;

2007 2008
Realized gains an sale of investments, net 5 139,240 % 348,323
Unrealized appreciation, net (42,815) (68,718)
Investment management fees (150) (30,740)

§.____ 96275 § 248,865

At December 31, 2007, there were no investments that had been in an unrealized loss position
for greater than twelve months.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

2007 2006

Land 3 206,073 § 296,073
Land Improvements 18,368 16,194
Buildings 4,929,621 4,907,316
Leasehold improvements 146,995 146,995
Office equipment 1,276,206 1,255,542
Medical equipment 349,925 349,925
Fumniture and fixtures 588,593 588 593

7,605,781 7,560,638
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (56.240611) (5,054 .496)

§ 2365170 § 2.506,142
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FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS (Continued)

Scheduled principal payments on mortgages payable are as follows for the years ending
December 31:

2008 3 34,082
2009 36,601
2010 39,307
2011 42213
2012 45,335
Thereafter 434.441

§ 631,979

Line-of-Credit

Pianned Parenthood has available a $1 +500,000 bank ling-of-credit. Amounts borrowed under
the terms of this agreement are collateralized by Planned Parenthood's assets and bear
interest at the bank's prime rate less 0.25% (7.00% at December 31, 2007). At December 3,
2007 and 2006, there were borrowings outstanding of $164,000 and $140,000, respectively.

Intarest
Interest paid under the terms of all of Planned Parenthood's financing arrangements was
approximately $62,000 and $53,000 in 2007 and 2006, respactively.

RETIREMENT PLAN

Planned Parenthood sponsors a defined contribution 401(k) retirement plan that covers all
employees who have completed at least 1,000 hours of service during the plan year. Planned
Parenthood's funding policy is to match 1% of employee contributions. In addition, Planned
Parenthood may make discretionary contributions up to 4% of eligible employees’ annual
compensation. Total contributions by Pianned Parenthood to the plan in 2007 and 2006 were
$207,000 and $178,000, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leasas

Planned Parenthood leases various office and clinic space and equipment under operating
lease agreements that expire at various dates through December 2012, Lease expense under
the terms of these agreernents, as weli as under the terms of other short-term leases, for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $150,000 and $155,000,
respectively. Future minimum lease payments under the terms of the long-term agreements
are as follows for the years ending Decermber 31:

2008 $ 103,988
2009 85,005
2010 25,117
2011 25,117
2012 20,734

& 259961
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

(Continued)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Planned Parenthood's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reporied under Government Auditing
Standards.

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of Planned Parenthood in a
separate letter dated April 2008.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors,

others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ﬂwa,bb % lo., LLP
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12, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

13.

PPFA Affiilation Fee

Planned Parenthood is an afflliate of PPFA. In accordance with its affiliation agreement,
Planned Parenthood is required to pay quarterly assessments to PPFA. These assessments
are calculated using a formula based on Planned Parenthood's operating expenses.

Dues expense recognized under the terms of this agreement was approximately $97,000 and
$98,000 in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Family Planning Advacates of New York State, Inc.

Planned Parenthood Is also a member of Family Planning Advocates of New York State, Inc.
(FPA). Dues expense related to the FPA membership in 2007 and 2006 was approximately
$109,000 and $108,000, respactively.

Third-Party Payers

Third-party payers, especially govemmental funders, have increased substantially their
scrutiny of payments made to their designated service providers. Specific areas for review by
governmental payers and their investigative personnel Include appropriate billing practices,
reimbursement maximization strategles, technical regulation compliance, etc. The stated
purpose of these reviews is to recover reimbursemants that the payers belleve may have been
inappropriate.

Planned Parenthood has reviewed its internal records and policies with raspect to such
matters. However, due to the nature of these matters, it Is not possible to estimate the
ultimate liability, if any, which it may incur for such matters.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Planned Parenthood Is insured against professional liability claims under a group occurrence-
type policy In connection with its affiliation with PPFA. The policy provides Planned
Parenthood with $3,000,000 coverage for each claim, not to exceed $15,000,000 in annual
aggregate coverage, with a limit of $15,000,000 annual aggregate covarage for all PPFA
affiliates.

12
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

April 8, 2008

To the Board of Directors 6f
Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of Planned Parenthood of the
Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc. (Planned Parenthood) as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2007, and have issued our report thereon dated April 8,
2008. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

Internal Contral Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered Planned Parenthood's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Planned Parenthood's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we do not exprass an opinion on the effectiveness of Planned Parenthood's
internal controf over financial reporting.

A control deflciency exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of controi
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
praocess, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generaily accepted
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a
misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than
inconsequential wiill not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likellhood that a material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not
necessarily identify all deficiencies in internai control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not Identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

{Continued)
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 NYCRR Parts 86 and 710, you may not begin the
construction or operation of any aspect of this project, or receive reimbursement for costs
associated with this project, unless all required written approvals are obtained. Before
beginning any aspect of this project, you must complete the following steps:

» submit written materials to satisfy the enclosed contingencies and receive written
approval from the Division of Health Facility Planning (DHFP) indicating the
satisfaction of all contingencies:

» after receiving a letter from DHFP confirming that all contingencies have been met,
submit a written request to, and receive written approval from, the Bureau of
Architectural and Engineering Facility Planning to begin construction, and;

* develop a plan to ensure the health and safety of all patients and staff during
construction. This plan must comply with all applicable sections of the National Fire
Prevention Association (NFPA) 101 Life Safety Code (1997 Edition) and all
applicable sections of the State Hospital Code during construction. The plan may
require you to separate residents, patients, staff and essential support services from
the construction site and/or provide them with an alternative means of egress.
Please have the plan available to regional office staff at the time of their on-site visit,

You are responsible for ensuring that this project complies with all applicable statutes,
codes, rules and regulations. Should violations be found when reviewing documents, or at
the time of on-site inspections or surveys, you will be required to correct them. Additional
costs incurred to address any violations wiil not be eligible for reimbursement without the
prior approval of the Department. Also, in accordance with 10 NYCRR section 710.5, any
change in the scope of this project requires prior approval from the Department and may
require a new or amended application.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact the Bureau of Project
Management at (518) 402-0911.

Sincerely,

James W. Clyne, Jr.

Deputy Commissioner
Office of Health Systems Management
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* submit written materials to satisfy the enclosed contingencies and receive written
approval from the Division of Health Facility Planning (DHFP) indicating the
satisfaction of all contingencies:

» after receiving a letter from DHFP confirming that all contingencies have been met,
submit a written request to, and receive written approval from, the Bureau of
Architectural and Engineering Facility Planning to begin construction, and;

* develop a plan to ensure the heaith and safety of all patients and staff during
construction. This plan must comply with all applicable sections of the National Fire
Prevention Association (NFPA) 101 Life Safety Code (1997 Edition) and all
applicable sections of the State Hospital Code during construction. The plan may
require you to separate residents, patients, staff and essential support services from
the construction site and/or provide them with an alternative means of egress.
Please have the plan available to regional office staff at the time of their on-site visit,

You are responsible for ensuring that this project complies with all applicable statutes,
codes, rules and regulations. Should violations be found when reviewing documents, or at
the time of on-site inspections or surveys, you will be required to correct them. Additional
costs incurred to address any violations will not be eligible for reimbursement without the
prior approval of the Department. Also, in accordance with 10 NYCRR section 710.5, any
change in the scope of this project requires prior approval from the Department and may
require a new or amended application.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact the Bureau of Project
Management at (518) 402-0911.

Sincerely,

Tl Walk,
David Wollner
Director

Office of Health Systems Management

Enclosure(s)



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Health Facility Planning

Bureau of Architectural & Engineering Facility Planning
Drawing Submission Guidelines: DSG-01

Effective immediately, the Bureau of Architectural & Engineering Facility Planning (BAEFP) is revising
and claritying its drawing review requirements per 10 NYCRR (New York State Hospital Code) as

submittal and review for Article 28 projects by identifying the specific components necessary for review.
Rather than a full set of construction documents, this protocol seeks a “focused” submittal based on
definitive Articie 28 requirements. Also, it has been determined that the State Hospital Code (SHC)
Drawings shall be submitted during the design development phase to provide the best opportunity to
accommodate any drawing review comments into the final project.

After review and approval of the State Hospital Code (SHC) Drawings, any substantial changes shouid
be discussed with BAEFP staff prior to the submission of final construction documents.

Submission Requirements for Review and Approval of State Hospital Code (SHC) Drawings

A, The following documents must be submitted to the BAEFP for review during the design

B. Provide one hard copy!®®¢ "% 1) gy one electronic Ccopy on compact disc (CD) {see footnote 2, 3, 4,5)

C. The extent of drawings required for submission will vary depending on the scope of the project,
but shall generally conform to the following:

1) SHC-1: Access and Parking Plan(s)

a) Provide a site plan that indicates access to the facility by people with disabilities, the availability
of parking, access for emergency vehicles, and the location of adjacent buildings and roadways.

2) SHC-2: Program Floor Plan(s)

a) For New Construction and Renovation Projects the Program Floor Plan shall consist of all
proposed use areas labeled and completely dimensioned. Square foot totals for each use area
shall be provided. The Program Floor Plan should include all required program functions for the
specitic facility type as defined in 10 NYCRR and /or the AlA Guidelines.

b} Renovation Projects shall aiso include an Existing Conditions Program Floor Plan with all
existing use areas labeled and dimensioned along with existing square foot totais per use area,

Article 28 — State Hospital Code Drawing Submission Requirements DSG-0] November 1, 2005
NYSDOH ~ BAEFP Page 1of 3



3) SHC-3: Life Safety Floor P an(s)

a) 10 NYCRR shall mandate the occupancy chapter to be used in NFPA 101. The Life Safety Plan
shall clearly represent the necessary information to confirm compliance with the applicable
sections of NFPA 101, including but not limited to the following:

(1) location of exits,

(2) travel distance to exits from the most remote point in the most remote room on the floor,
(3) direction of egress travel including doors swings,

(4) length of dead-end corridors,

(5) length of common path of travel,

(6) dimensioned remoteness between exits,

(7) location of emergency lights,

(8) location of exit signs,

(9) location of smoke detectors and fire alamm system components,

(10) location of sprinkler heads and standpipe system,

b) For Renovation Projects the Life Safety Floor Plan shall identify the project occupancy type and
any mixed occupancies within the existing building. The project floor location and the total
number of stories shall be noted. The discharge of all required exits from the project shall be
shown on a ground floor plan,

4) SHC-4: Compartmentation/Ventilation Floor Plan(s)

Verification of required smoke compartments, fire separations and enclosure of exits per NFPA 101
and pressure relationships between functional areas per AlA Guidelines Table 2,

a) The Compartmentation/Ventilation Floor Plan shall locate required smoke compartments, smoke
barrier walls, firewalls, exit access corridors, exit passageways, horizontal exits, exit stairways
and hazardous areas. The plan shall indicate fire ratings of all walls and doors, and the location
of all required smoke/fire dampers,

b) The plan shall include room notes identifying pressure relationships between rooms with air
changes per hour noted.

Submission Requirements for Final Construction Documents

A. An electronic copy, on CD (seefoolnate 2.3,4,5) ¢ compiete set of Construction Documents for
record purposes. A hard copy is not required.

B. An affidavit, signed by the applicant's architect or engineer (including his/her professional New York
State license number, business address, date and CON number), that the drawings;

(1) are consistent with submitted State Hospital Code (SHC) Drawings and, if not, the affidavit
shall identify the changes and reasons for such changes; and

(2) are in compliance with the applicable provisions of 10 NYCRR and all applicable local codes,
statutes and regulations.

Article 28 - State Hospital Code Dra wing Submission Requirements DSG-01 November 1, 2005
NYSDOH ~ BAEFP Page 2 0f 3



H

FOOTNOTES:
1) A legible full-sized set of architectural/engineering drawings to scale.

2) Drawings submitted in electronic format must be submitted on CD and be readable by a readily available image viewing
program. These include Portable Document Format (Adobe Acrobat), Drawing Web Format {(AutoCAD), and Tagged
Image File. Images should be published in origina! document size 10 maintain clarity and scalability, with a graphic scale
incorporated in each image.

3) CD media shall be submitted according to generally accepted industry standards, readable on any computer.

4} CD and the cover of its standard sized jewel case must be labeled with the following:

a) CON number and Name of the facility,

b} County the facility is located within,

c) Brief description of the project,

d} Name of architectural firm and phone number,

e} State Hospital Code (SHC) Drawings or Final Construction Document submission.
5) The edge of the standard sized jewel case must be labeled with the following:

a) CON number and Name of the facility.

Article 28 - State Hospital Code Drawing Submission Requirements DSG-01 November I, 2005
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e after receiving a letter from DHFP confirming that all contingencies have been met,
submit & written request to, and receive written approval from, the Bureau of
Architectural and Engineering Facility Planning to begin construction, and:

* develop a plan to ensure the health and safety of all patients and staff during
construction. This plan must comply with all applicable sections of the National Fire
Prevention Association (NFPA) 101 Life Safety Code (1997 Edition) and all
applicable sections of the State Hospital Code during construction. The plan may
require you to separate residents, patients, staff and essential support services from
the construction site and/or provide them with an alternative means of egress.
Please have the plan available to regional office staff at the time of their on-site visit.

You are responsible for ensuring that this project complies with all applicable statutes,
codes, rules and regulations. Should violations be found when reviewing documents, or at
the time of on-site inspections or surveys, you will be required to correct them. Additional
costs incurred to address any violations will not be eligible for reimbursement without the
prior approval of the Department. Also, in accordance with 10 NYCRR section 710.5, any
change in the scope of this project requires prior approval from the Department and may
require a new or amended application.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact the Bureau of Project
Management at (518) 402-0911.

Sincerely,
David Wollner
Director

Office of Health Systems Management

Enclosure(s)









051073 Cost Control Review

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.
Approved
CONTINGENCIES

None












051073 Financial Review (6/6/05) @\{

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.

The approved total project cost is $357,990.

CONTINGENCIES

Submission of a loan commitment acceptable to the Department of Health. [BFA]

Submission of documentation of receipt of grant funds acceptable to the Department of Health, [BFA]
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Certificate of Need Application
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ment of Health Schedule 1A

iication

New York State Dep
Certificate of Need

Checklist of Schedules Included in This Application

Schedule Schedule Name Required Included
Number

1 General Information forms
2a Personal Qualifying Information O O
2b Personal Financial Statement ] ]
2c Not-For-Profit Director's Statement ] ]
3a Basic Definitions & General Instructions For Legal Schedules 4 [
3b Basic Legal information and Documentation U O
4 Ownership Transfers Only- Additional Legal Information For All Articles | ]
5 Working Capital Financing Plan (Not Applicable for Article 7) & 4
6 Architectural Submission 4] 4]
7 Environmental Assessment X
8 Project & Subproject Cost Summary X
9 Proposed Plan For Project Financing
10 Space & Construction Cost Distribution [ X
11 Movable Equipment X =
12a Adult Care Facilities Program Information ] ]
12¢ Architectural ] O
12d Project Financing or Lease OJ O
12e Projected Start Up Operating Budget- (2 Years) OJ M|
12f Operating Budget- Adult Care Facility -Full Occupancy ] O
13a Assurances 3] X
13b Staffing
13c Annual Operating Costs X =
13d Annual Operating Revenues 4|
16a Hospital Program Information | OJ
16b Community Need ] U
16¢ impact of CON Application - Hospital Operating Certificate | ]
16d Hospital Outpatient Departments ] ]
16e Haospital Utilization/Discharge and Patient Days U OJ
16f Hospital Facility Access L] ]
17a Diagnostic & Treatment Center Program information ™
17b Community Need
17¢ Impact of CON Application - D&TCs Operating Certificate ™
17d D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs = 4
17e D&TC Statement of Revenue [ =
4 RHCFs Only ] O
18a Residential Health Care Facility (RHCF) Program Information ] ]
18b Impact of CON Application - RHCF Operating Certificate 4 O
18c RHCF Space & Construction Cost Distribution ] ]
18d RHCF Statement of Functional Expenses L] ]
18e RHCF Analysis of Net Patient Revenue & Total Operating Revenue | OJ
19a Adult Day Health Care Programs (ADHCP) Program Information O 4
19h ADHCP Services-Staffing/Program Information ] ]
20a OMH Component (If Applicable) | OJ
20b OASAS Component (If Applicable) -To Be Added ] ]
20c OMRDD Component (If Applicable) -To Be Added U O
21a CHHAs and LTHHCP Program Information | ]
21b Impact of CON Application - CHHAs & LTHHCP Operating Certificate ] ]
21d CHHA/LTHHCF Operating Cost O O
21e CHHAJ/LTHHCP Projected Operating Revenue ] ]
21f CHHA/LTHHCP Projected Utilization By Payer Category ] |
22a Hospices Program Information ] ]
22b Impact of CON Application - Hospices Operating Certificate | U
22d Hospices Operating Costs ] ]
22e Hospices Utilization and Revenue Estimates ] [l
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 1B
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 1 B - Abbreviated Executive Summary

Instructions:

In the space below, i.e., no more than one page, provide a succinct overview of your
proposal. This may be done in bullet format. The purpose of the Abbreviated Executive
Summary (AES) is to give the reviewer a conceptual understanding of the proposal. The
AES should summarize the key elements of the proposed project. Details will be contained
in the appropriate schedules of the application.

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region (PPRSR) seeks to protect and
support every person's right to make voluntary, informed decisions about sexuality and
reproduction in order to lead a healthy and fulfilling life.

Community demand for services at our current diagnostic and treatment center (DTC) in the
Town of Greece has grown approximately sixty-three percent (63%) since 1999. The
current 1,176 square foot location has exceeded its capacity for client growth due to
inadequate parking, exam rooms, medical record storage, office and reception areas.

PPRSR is seeking approval to renovate new space in the Town of Greece and move
services form our current Greece location to a newly renovated clinic. The newly renovated
space will be 3,300 square feet. It is located on a bus line and accessible by major
highways and roads. The new location will enable PPRSR to serve the increasing demand
for reproductive services in the Greece community, resuiting in increased access to family
planning services.

DOH 155-A Schedule 1B 1
(09/09/2004)



New York State Department of Health Schedule 1C
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 1 C - Other Facilities Owned or Controlled by the Applicant

(Establishment Applications only)

Does the applicant or any related entity (parent, member or subsidiary corporation) operate or
control any of the following in New York State?

DOH 155-A Schedule 1C 1
(09/09/2004)






New York State Department of Health Schedule 1C
Certificate of Need Application

In addition to the information provided on the above chart, provide a complete list of all health care,
adult care, behavioral, or mental health facilities, programs or agencies located outside New York
State that are affiliated with the applicant corporation, as well as with parent, member and
subsidiary corporations. For each health care entity identified, provide the full name, address, and
type of services provided. In conjunction with this list, provide documentation from the regulatory
agency in the state(s) where affiliations are noted, reflecting that the facilities/programs/agencies
have operated in substantial compliance with applicable codes, rules and regulations for the past
ten years (or for the period of the affiliation, whichever is shorter). To assist you in securing this
information, a recommended form and a sample letter of inquiry are provided in Schedule 2 D.

Please list the facilities outside of New York State that are owned or controlled by the applicant:

ACILITY NAME AND ADDRESS:

E EACI LITY.
SITYPE

- AIN/A

DOH 155-A Schedule 1C 3
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Schedule 3 -
CON Forms Related to
Legal Issues

Contents:

o Schedule 3 A - General Instructions and Definitions For Legal
Schedules. (No data entry required - this schedule is informational

only)

o Schedule 3 B - Legal Information about the Applicant

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3 cover



New York State Deprtment of Health Schedule 3A
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3A: General Instructions and Definitions For Legal Schedules

Applicable to all Establishment & Full Construction Applicants and some Administrative
Applications

Definitions

1. "PHL" refers to the New York State Public Health Law.
2. “SSL’ refers to the New York State Social Services Law.

3. "0 NYCRR" refers to Title 10 (Health) of the Official Compilation of the Codes, Rules
and Regulations of the State of New York.

4. “18 NYCRR" refers to Title 18 (Social Services) of the Official Compilation of the
Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York.

5. “Department’ refers to the New York State Department of Health.

6. “Commissioner” refers to the Commissioner of the Department.

7. “Article 28" refers to Article 28 of the PHL, which governs general hospitals, nursing
homes and diagnostic and treatment centers.

8. “Article 36" refers to Article 36 of the PHL, which governs certified home health
agencies and long term home health care programs.

9. "Article 40" refers to Article 40 of the PHL, which governs hospices.

10."Article 44" refers to Article 44 of the PHL, which governs health maintenance
organizations.

11.“Article 7" refers to Article 7 of the SSL, which governs aduit homes, enriched housing
programs and residences for adults.

12."Facility” refers to all types of facilities, institutions, agencies or other entities regulated
under Articles 7, 28, 36, 40, or 44.

General Instructions

1. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, legal documentation submitted should be
photocopies or legible scanned images in PDF format of fully executed original
documents and not the originals themselves.

2. Whenever a requested legal document has been amended, modified, or restated, all
amendment(s), modification(s) and/or restatement(s) should also be submitted.

3. Attachments to legal schedules should be numbered sequentially for each particular
schedule. The list of attachments should be completed for each schedule required to
be completed, with either the number of the attachment or a check in the “Not
Applicable” column. Ininstances where the “Not Applicable” column is shaded, the
documentation is required to be included in the application.

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3 B: Legal Information about the Applicant:

1. The following applicants must complete Part | in its entirety:
a. All Article 7 applicants.
b. Article 28 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.

c. Article 36 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.
d. Article 40 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.

2. The appropriate section of Part || must also be completed, depending on the
applicant's type of legal entity, as follows:

Sole proprietors must complete section A.

General partnerships must complete section B.

Registered limited liability partnerships must complete section C.
Not-for-profit corporations must complete section D.

Business corporations must complete section E.

Limited liability companies must complete section F.

"0 a0 oW

NB: Whenever a requested legal document has been amended, modified, or restated, all
amendment(s), modification(s) and/or restatement(s) should aiso be submitted.

I. All Applicants

A, R L I S IR - o-Applicant's Legal Name:

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region

B. |Designate the type of legal entity that descrlbes the apptzcant by checkmg the box at right
Sole proprietor:(See "ll(A)" below.) . R TR

General partnership (See "[I(B)" below)

Registeraed limited liability partnership (See “II(C)" below )
Not-for-profit.corporation (See*Ii{D)" below.) - :

Business corporation (See™||(E)” below:) :

Limited fiability company (See “iI(F)". below.) /"
Governmental agency G e

DBDD@GDD

Other: specify in‘the text box

C. Provide the name and address of the applicant's attorney, if any

< Attorney's Name oo o e

Mary Ross Harter Secrest and Emery, LLP

STREET & NUMBER ..

1600 Bausch ar{d Lomb P!ace

CITY - EE SASTATE - |2IP - : U IPHONE NUMBER
Rochester New York |14604 585-231-1201
DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Purchase Agreement

Organizational Chart

against thé entlty proposmg to provtde admlnlstraﬂvefdonsuItlng
- . services? Attach a brief description of the action.+ == L

DOH 1565-A
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New York State Department of Health | Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Yes No
O

rograms? If 50 attach abrief. descnpﬁon ofthe

Il. Legal Documentation Specific to Type of Legal Entity

In the following section, the "Personal Information Worksheet" refers to table 2A-1 in
Schedule 2, which lists owners and other personnel from whom additional information
must be obtained. Attach the following legal documentation as applicable for the
applicant’s type of legal entity:

Done: [ [NA
Attached (]
Done [

2 ) Certlﬂcate'of Dolng_Buslness' zs

3.)Schedules 2a and 2b for the:

B. General Partnerships:

Done [
Attached []
Attached [ ]
Attached []

Note: Partnership agreements for Article 36 or Article 40 facilities must contain the
language set forth in 10 NYCRR 760.2 (c)(2), or 790.1(c)(2), respectively. Refer to
Schedule 12b Part Il for language that must be included in partnership agreements for
Article 7 general partnerships and to Schedule 14.1 Part ll(A) for language that must be
included in partnership agreements for Article 28 general partnerships.

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Heaith Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

C. Registered Limited Liability Partnerships:

Note: Registered limited liability partnerships are not a proper entity for adult care
facilities. See Schedule 14.1, Part II(B) for language that must be included in partnership
agreements for Article 28 registered limited liability partnerships.

Not-for-Profit Corporations:

Note: A change in "active” member requires CON approval. A change in inactive member
does not require CON approval. A member is "active" if it has any of the following powers
with respect to the Article 40 corporation:

= Appointment or dismissal of hospice management-level employees and medical

staff, except the election or removal of corporate officers.

Approval of hospice operating and capital budgets.

Adoption or approval of hospice operating policies and procedures.

Approval of certificate of need applications filed by or on behalf of the hospice.

Approval of hospice debt necessary to finance the cost of compliance with

operational or physical plant standards required by law.

Approval of hospice contracts for management or for clinical services.

« Approval of settlements of administrative proceedings or litigation to which the
hospice is a party, except approval of settlements of litigation that exceed insurance
coverage or any applicable self-insurance fund.

1. Enter the number of director positions set by bylaws or otherwise fixed: (See Not-for-
Profit Corporation Law 702.)

. JEnter the number of director positions currently filled: ]

3. Explain below how and by whom the directors will be appointed or elected:

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health
Certificate of Need Application

Not-for-Profit Corporations: N/A

Scheduie 3B

Requirements

Done []

Attached [}

Attached [

Attached [

Attached [

Attached []

Attached []

Attached ]

Done [

Done [}

Schedule 2¢ is not required for directors of applicants that are adult homes or enriched

housing programs.)

Business Corparatlions:

Done ]

Attached [ ]

Attached []

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Limited Liability Companies:

Attached [[]

Attached []

Attached []

Attached

Done
N/A

N/A

Done

L]
]
O
Done [
O
L]
N/A ]

Yes No

o o

in Addition, the Articles of Organization of a Limited Liability Corporation must include
provisions to the foliowing effect

a.

b.

The name of the LLC, which must contain either the words “Limited Liability
Company” or the abbreviations “LLC" or “L.L.C.";

Designation of the Secretary of State as agent of the LLC for service of process
and an address to which the Secretary of State may mail a copy of any such
process;

That the LLC will be managed by its members and that neither the management
structure nor the provisions setting forth such structure may be deleted,
modified or amended without the prior approval of the New York State
Department of Health;

That the powers and purposes of the LLC are limited to the ownership and
operation of the hospice specifically named and the location by street address,
city, town, village or locality and county;

The location of the principal office of the L.L.C, which must be the same address
as the hospice or a hospital, home care services agency or health maintenance
organization operated by the L.L.C in the State of New York;

That not withstanding anything to the contrary in the Articles of Organization or
the Operating Agreement, transfers, assignments, or other dispositions of
membership interests or voting rights must be effectuated in accordance with
section 4004(3)(b) of the New York State Public Health Law and implementing
regulations.

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

9. The Operating Agreement of an LLC must include provisions to the following effect:

a. That the powers and purposes of the LLC are limited to the ownership and
operation of the hospice specifically named and the location by street address,
city, town, village or locality and county;

Note: The powers and purposes may also include the operation of an
Article 28 facility, an Article 36 facility and/or an Article 44 entity if the
applicant has received al! appropriate approvals and certifications.

b. That not withstanding anything to the contrary in the Articles of Organization or
the Operating Agreement, transfers, assignments or other dispositions of
membership interests or voting rights must be effectuated in accordance with
section 4004(3)(b) of the Public Health Law and implementing regulations; and

¢. That the LLC will be managed by its members and that neither the management
structure nor the provision setting forth such structure may be deleted, modified
or amended without the prior approval of the Department of Health.

D. Government Entities:

Attach documentation of all necessary governing authority approvals for this application

E. Additional Information concerning CHHAs:

For purposes of the application, a "controlling person" is one who exercises control over
the CHHA by directing or causing the direction of the actions, management or policies of
the agency whether through the ownership of voting securities or voting rights, electing or
appointing directors, the direct or indirect determination of policies, or otherwise. Full
disclosure of the governing bodies (including directors, if a corporation, and managers, if a
limited liability company) and principal stockholders or members of each immediate,
intermediary and ultimate parent or member entity of the CHHA is required since these
entities/persons possess direct or indirect operational authority over the CHHA.

Change of controlling person in a CHHA

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health ] Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Attached
Done
N/A

Done
N/A

Done
N/A

O 0003

Yes No

A. Attach the following legal documentation with respect to the CHHA;

1. Formation Documents:

a. If a corporation, Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, or

b. If alimited liability company, Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement; and

2. Ownership and Governing Authornity:

a. If a corporation, a list of officers, directors and principal stockholder(s) (those
owning ten percent or more of stock), including interest or position held, or

b. If a limited liability company, a list of managers and principal member(s)
(those owning ten percent or more of membership interests), including
interest or position held; and

B. Attach the following legal documentation with respect to each proposed
controlling person or immediate, intermediary or ultimate parent or member
entity:

1. Formation Documents:

a. [f a corporation, Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, or

b. If alimited liability company, Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement;

DOH 155-A
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

2. Agreements: All agreements between the CHHA and the proposed
controlling person or parent entity relating to the manner and mechanisms by
which the controlling person or parent entity will control the CHHA,

3. Contral: A detailed description of such control relationship; and

4. Ownership and Governing Authority:

a. If a corporation, a list of officers, directors and principal stockholder(s) (those
owning ten percent or more of stock), including interest or position held; or

b. If a limited liability company, a list of managers and principal member(s)
(those owning ten percent or more of membership interests), including
interest or position held; and

C. Submit Schedules 2a and 2b for each individual listed in item B(4) above.
Directors of a not-for-profit corporation who contribute capital in support of a project
must submit Schedule 2b. Directors of a not-for-profit corporation who do not
contribute capital in support of a project must submit Schedule 2c.

DOH 155-A
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CON Form Rregarding
Working Capital Plan

Contents:

o Schedule 5 - Working Capital Plan
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New York State Degartment of Health . Schedule 5
Certificate of Need Application

Working Capital Financing Plan

1. Working Capital Financing Plan and Pro Forma Balance Sheet:

This section should be completed in conjunction with the monthly Cash Flow. The
general guidelines for working capital requirements are two months of first year expenses
for changes of ownership and two months' of third year expenses for construction
projects. Any deviation from these guidelines must be supported by the monthly cash
flow analysis. If working capital is required for the project, all sources of working capital
must be indicated clearly. Borrowed funds are limited to 50% of total working capital
requirements. |f borrowed funds are a source of working capital, please summarize the
terms below, and attach a letter of interest from the intended source of funds, to include
an estimate of the principal, term, interest rate and payout period being considered.
Also, describe and document the source(s) of working capital equity.

Example of first borrowed fund source example first_bor fund.pdf

N/A

In the section below, briefly describe and document the source(s) of working capital
equity

Sae Attachment - Misc. Narrative

2. Pro Forma Balance Sheet

This section should be completed for all new establishment and change in ownership
applications. On a separate attachment identified below, provide a pro forma (opening
day) balance sheet. If the operation and real estate are to be owned by separate entities,
provide a pro forma balance sheet for each entity. Fully identify all assumptions used in

DOH 155-B Schedule 5 1
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Certificate of Need Application

preparation of the pro forma balance sheet. If the pro forma balance sheet(s) is
submitted in conjunction with a change in ownership application, on a line-by-line basis,
provide a comparison between the submitted pro forma balance sheet(s), the most
recently available facility certified financial statements and the transfer agreement. Fuily

explain and document all assumptions.

Exarnple of aftachment for operational balance sheet Cperational_bal sheet.pdf
N/A
DOH 155-B Schedule 5 2
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Architectural Submission
This Schedule applies to projects with construction, including Articles- 28, 36 & 40, i.e.,

Hospitals, D&TCs, RHCFs, CHHAs, LTHHCPs and Hospices.

Instructions: Attachments should be saved or scanned as PDF documents. Most
scanners will create this format. The PDF document should be assigned a unique name, so it
will not be confused with any other attachment. The title of the attachment, and name of the
attached PDF file should be entered in the table below.

Example attached to

Schedule 6 Architect_example.pdf

rchitectural Narrative
ttached to Schedule 6

chitectural Drawing
{Attached to Schedule 6

DOH 155-B Schedule 6
(09/09/2004)
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B. Architectural Narrative

The project consists of the renovation and alteration of an existing 3,300 square foot, two
story office building located at 2824 West Ridge Road in the Town of Greece, N.Y.

The intent is to utilize the lower level of the facility for health related functions consisting
of reception and waiting areas, exam rooms, clean and soiled utility areas, ADA
compliant toilet facilities, finance office and a utility support area. This level has a grade
level entry from a small parking area located on the east side of the facility, This entry
will serve as the designated entrance for clients and persons with disabilities.

The upper level will consist of the following functions: a small reception/waiting area,
administrative offices, finance office, records/chart storage, kitchenette and toilet
facilities.

Minor physical and cosmetic alterations to both the upper and lower levels will be
necessary to accomplish the final design intent. Based upon on-site observations it was
concluded that the existing building mechanical and electrical subsystems do not require
a major upgrade. Additionally, the exterior building envelope was evaluated during an
engineering and Town of Greece inspection and was determined to be sound with the
exception of a small area of roof shingles needing replacement. The HVAC, plumbing
and electrical distribution systems will be modified to accommodate the spatial changes
precipitated by the desired and required office configuration.

The design team hired by Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region will
verify and document existing conditions and prepare base plans from which the design
process will take root. They validated the space and function program prior to
commencement of design activities. This assured that the design sketches reflected the
most effective and optimum utilization of space as related to functions identified in
Planned Parenthood’s functional program.

The final phase will be the completion of final design and construction documents. Bids
will be prepared by the design agency and distributed to construction teams for pricing
and solicitation of bids.
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Environmental Assessment

Part I.

The following questions help determine whether the project is "significant” from an environmental
standpaint.

Part II.

If any question in Part | is answered “yes” the project may be significant and Part Il must be
completed If all guestions in Part |l are answered “ne” it is likely that the project is not significant.

1. yes[ ] no{X]
2

yes[] no[X]
3.

yes[] no[X]
4,

yes[ ] nofx
5. yes[] no(X)
6. yes[] noX]
7.

yes[_] no[X]
8.

yes[] nofX]
9.

yes[] nofq
DOH-155B Schedule 7 1
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Part IlI.
Must be completed if any question on Part i was answered "Yes",

yes[ ] nofX]

yes[ ] nol{d

DOH-165 B Schedule 7 3
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Schedule BA Summarized Project Cost and Construction Dates

This schedule is required for all Establishment Applications and Full or Administrative Review
Construction Agplications.

04/04/05
05/16/05

DOH 155-B Schedule 8A
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Schedule 8B - Total Project Cost - For Projects without Subprojects.
For Article 28, 36, and 40 Establishment & Construction Requiring Full, Administrative or Limited Review

For Limited Review, escalation amounts may be entered as "0".

For restoration, the design contingency will normally be
10% and the construction change order contingency will be
10%. If your percentages are otherwise, please explain in

an attachment N/A
For new construction and addition, at the schematic stage

the design contingency will be normally be 10% and the

construction change order contingency will be 5%. If your

percentages are otherwise, please explain in an attachment N/A

DCH 155-B
(09/08/2004) Schedule 88
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Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 8B - Total Project Cost - For Projects without Subprojects.

§148,000

$30,000

$30,000

$6,800

$6,800

$8,020

SR

$0

50 30 50
50 50 50
50 50 %0
50 50
$498,120 $498,120

$58,620
$0 $0 50

$556,740 $558,740
50 30
$0

$558,740 $556,740

Application fees:
8.1 Application Fee $1,250.
Only applies to Article 28.

$1,250

9.2 Additional Processing Fee
for Article 28 projects involving
Construction. (.0045 x line 8}
Only applies to Article 28

o

$1,250

10 Total Project Cost with CON fees $557,990 30 $557 980
DOH 155-B
(09/09/2004) Schedule 8B
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Schedule 9 Proposed Plan for Project Financing:

|. Summary of Proposed Financial plan:
Check all that apply and fill in corresponding amounts,

Oi0IxICIOmo

Il. Details

A. Leases

Schedule 9

B. Cash - Not required for limited review

DOH 155-B Schedule 9
(09/08/2004)
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Misc. Narrative

Financial Statements

R @ O QO |

C. Mortgage, Notes, or Bonds - Not required for limited review

1. Provide a breakdown of the lerms of the mortgage. See sample table below.

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 2
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Source of Financing

D. Land: Not required for limited review

1. Provide details for the land inciuding but not limited to; appraised value, histarical cost, and purchase price.
See sample table below.

Purchase Agreement

E. Other - Not required for limited review

1. Provide listing and breakdown of other financing mechanisms.

otal-Project

N/A
N/A
INTA

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 3
(09/09/2004)
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Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment
For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projecis Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Table I; ew uipment Description

R

471|Sterilizer, M7 1{P N/A 2500
471}{Exam Table Power, Ritter 75 1|1P N/A 7000
471|Coloposcope, Welch Allyn 88000A 1P N/A 6000
471{Exam Light, Welch Allyn 48600 w/Stand 1[P N/A 860
471}Instruments, Colposcopy 11|P N/A 2500
471|Cart, 3 Shelf, Utility 11P N/A 170
471|Refrigerators, 4.4cu/2.0cu 1 each|P N/A 260
471 Curtain_. Exam Room . ‘ ‘k _ 3|P N/A . 600

: : T ’ e E

% i il 4 y’ 1 DAl ; , h, . l 0

DOH-155-8
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Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment
For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projects Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Table I: New Equipment Description

:
e

. 471|Stool, Exam Room 1|P N/A 100
471|Exam Light, Standard 2{P N/A 400
471|Speculum (metal) 35|P N/A 255
984 |Computer, Madical Records 1|P N/A 850
984 |Computer, Clinician Office 1P N/A 850
984{Computer, LapTop (Financial Rep.) 1|P N/A 1500
901]|Shelving, Medical Records P N/A 2500
910|Telephone/Voicemail System P N/A 6500

T e

™ - g v T . o = T

il = 30

DOH-155-B
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Certificate of Need Application
Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment

For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projects Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Table I: New Egulpment Descri tin

DOH-156-B
(09/09/2004)

902{Security/Fire System P N/A 4000
921 |Refrigerator 1{P N/A 850
901|Desk Chair, HON 9{pP N/A 1800
901{Stool, High,Charting 2|P N/A 400
901}Side Chairs 5|P N/A 800
901|Chairs, Stacking HON Series 4040 4|P N/A 264
e - o PR e
| ﬁ : ’ 4‘ o I e
. | [otsliease and pu 0515; Wi | ecti o , - . 0
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Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment

For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projects Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Tgl_;le I: N

ew Equipment Description

930{Computer, Education Office 1|P N/A 850
930|Chair, Desk 1|P N/A 200
930|Desk 1|P N/A 265
901|Desk 3P N/A 1193
930|Table, Conference Room 6ft. 2|P N/A 680
8930|Chair, Conference Room 21|P N/A 1603
930|Overhead Projector 1|P N/A 260
930|Overhead Projector, Stand 1{P N/A 275
i % i SRR I ST T A ‘:@‘ o AN >‘< 7 460 X _w&

S . o v It : S

‘\ e ‘ 3 25 s T 5 "_~ i R agz»,i%

e i - o = =

i z% » L il .:.%'., : o i

é : p A bl o o ~. : i ,iai'i.‘ : =
- : = e

i L : S il ‘ %l( o e i

el

DOH-155-B
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Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment
For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projecls Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Table I: New Equipment Description
[ G prae i R :

930[Dry Erass Board 6x4 1{P N/A 165

902|File Cabinet-Clinician 4P N/A 640

902]File Cabinet-Nurses 2|P N/A 320

902|Fax Machine, Brother 4750e, Medical Reocrds 1{P N/A 500

961]Signage, Exterior 1|P N/A 6000
, = o SR R RS ; T

ik

e Kynes) svy

DOH-155-B
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Schedule 11 - Moveable Equipment
For Article 28, 36, and 40 Construction Projects Requiring Full or Administrative Review *

Table I: New Equipment Description

471|Blood Pressure Cuffs 4[|P N/A 160
471|Microscope 1{P N/A 8900
823|Intercom/Security Door 1{P N/A 2000
901 [Printer 4|P N/A 500
921 [Microwave 1|P N/A 100
930| Television 1|P N/A 450
930|VCR and DVD 1 each{P N/A 200
930{Cart, AV ] _ a . 1P N/A 400]
: : : : 55,620

58620

DOH-155-B
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 13B

Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 13 B, Staffing

Table 13B - 1:
For Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Full/Administrative Review

Total Project
(] Subproject number

**Use only for RHCF and D and T Center proposals

Describe how the number and mix of staff were determined:
Based on current actual and projected visit goals.

DOH 155-D Schedule 13B 1
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Certificate of Need Application

Table 13B -2. Ambulatory surgery centers should complete the following Table: N/A

List all practitioners -- including surgeons, Dentists and Podiatrists, who have expressed an interest in practicing at the Center.
NOTE: Attach copies of letters from each giving the number and type of procedures he or she expects to perform per year.

DOH 155-D Schedule 138 3
(09/09/2004)
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Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 13 C. Annual Operating Costs
For Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Full/Administrative Review

Use this schedule to summarize the first full year's Incremental cost for the categories, which are
affected by this project. The first full year is defined as the first 12 months of full operation after
project completion. Project the first and third full year's direct incremental costs in current year
doilars. (Show only additional operating costs to be incurred during the first full year after project
completion). Enter in the column heading the year and manth when this period begins and ends.”

Tota! Project

(] Subproject Number[ ]

Table 13C - 1

1/1/2005 1/1f2006 1/1!2008
10,826 12,480
2,165 5,495

830

1,650 4,955
200 500
350 1,020
400 1,105
15,591 147,385
15,591 47,385

LLiTitle 'of Attachment: | Filename of attachment:

| Misc. Narrative

Misc. Narrative

Any approval of this application is not to be construed as an approval of any of the abovs
indicated current or projected operating costs. Reimbursement of any such costs shall be in
accordance with and subject to the provisions of Part 86 of 10 NYCRR. Approval of this
application does not assure reimbursement of any of the costs indicated therein by payers under
Tille XIX of the Federal Social Security Act (Medicaid) or Article 43 of The State Insurance Law or
by any other payers.

DOH 155-D Schedule 13C 1
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Schedule 13 D: Annual Operating Revenues
For Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Full/Administrative Review

This schedule is to be used for all proposals except (a) establishment applications for RHCFs and
D&TCs, and (b) RCHF and D&TC applications which will increase total year current costs by
more than 10%.

One schedule must be completed for the total project and one for each of the subprojects.
Indicate which one is being reported by checking the appropriate box at the top of the schedule.

Use this schedule to summarize the current year's operating revenue, and the first and third
year's incremental operating revenue for the categories that are affected by this project.

Table 1. Enter the current year data in column 1. This should represent the total revenue for the
tast complete year before submitting the application, using audited data.

indicate in column 2 and column 3 respectively a projection of the first and third year incremental
revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues to be received
during the first and third years of operation after project completion). Use current year dollars.
Show revenue reductions in parentheses,

Tables 2a and 2b. Enter current year data in the appropriate block. This should represent
revenue by payer for the last complete year before submitting the application, using audited data.

Indicate in the appropriate blocks incremental revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues by
payer to be received during the first and third years of operation after project completion). As an
attachment, provide documentation for the rates assumed for each payer. Where the project will
result in a rate change, provide supparting calculations. For managed care, include rates and
information from which the rates are derived, including payer, enrollees, and utilization
assumptions.

The total of Inpatient and Outpatient Services at the bottom of tables' 2a and b should equal the
totals given on line 10 of table 1.

Provide as an attachment to this schedule a cash flow analysis for the first year of operations
after the changes proposed by the application, which identifies the amount of working capital, if
any, needed to implement the project. Please complete Schedule 5, Working Capital Schedule,
in conjunction with the cash flow analysis,

DOH 155-D Schedule 13D 1
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Schedule 13D

_Table 13D - 1

Revenue Impact

17172005

1/1/20086

1 A f2008

682,885

20,487

61,460

(187,349)

(5,620)

(16,861)

Net'Ravénua’

%

Dollars (!

anate Pay

100%

100%

100%

DOH 155-D
(09/09/2004)
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Table 13D - 4

“Total Current Year:

“% Qutpatient Services?” Flrst Year Incremental -
St : Net Revenue:

| Dollars ($) .
53

o Third :Year'lncremantal

3,454

42% 215,374 |64 43% |6,461 191 |43% |19,384
15% |71,791 14 15% |2,154 43 15% |6.461
Private Pay 19% |92.946 47 18% |2,788 143 |18% |8.,365
Charity Care.
Bad Debt
All Other
257 100% {496,982 158 100% 114,910 474 100% 44729

14,810 44,729

DOH 155-D Schedule 13D 3
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New York State Deprtment of Health Schedule 17A

Certificate of Need Application
Schedule 17 A - Diagnostic and Treatment Center Program Information.

For Establishment and/or Construction reguiring Full or Administrative Review.

Instructions: In the space below, briefly indicate how the facility intends to comply with state and federal
regulations. If the application involves conversion of an existing practice, state who owns the practice and how
the conversion will be done. If there are other entities utilizing the same space or resources, please state exactly
how the space and resources will be allocated. Also, provide a description of the other entities.

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region's (PPRSR) plan te rennovate space at 2824 West Ridge
Road has included utilization of appropriate state regulatory agencies in our site search and plan deveiopment,
PPRSR wil continue to comply with state and federal regulations threughout the process. Afier identifying our
proposed {ocation, PPRSR requested that the Town of Greece tour the facility and provide a list of
recommendations/improvements necessary for code compliance, including handicapped accessibility. PPRSR's
selection of a vendor for design and engineering services required previous Article 28 experience. Our local
Department of Health representatives reviewed our architectual design proposal and offered suggestions and
improvements to the plan. PPRSR has incorporated reguaitory agency recommendations in the final version of
our site plan. PPRSR will also arrange for our local Department of Health to walk through the space during the

rennovation period before their final inspection.,

DOH 155-D Schedule 17A
(09/09/2004)



New York State Department of Health " Schedule 17B
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 17 B - Community Need

This schedule is required for D&TC Establishment Applications and for Construction Applications requiring
Full Review.

Public Need Summary:
Briefly summarize on this schedule; why the project is needed. Use additional paper, as necessary. If the
following items have been addressed in the project narrative, please cite the relevant section and pages.

1. Identify the relevant service area (e.g., Minor Civil Division(s}, Census Tract(s), street boundaries, Zip
Code(s), Health Professional Shortage Area (HPSA) elc.)

| See Attached Public Need Summary

2. Provide a quantitative and qualitative description of the population to be served. (Qualitative data may
include median income, ethnicity, payor mix, etc.)

See Attached Public Need Summary

3. Document the current and projected demand for the proposed service. If the proposed service is
covered by a DOH need methodology, demonstrate how the proposed service is consistent with it,

| See Attached Public Need Summary ]

4. (2) Describe how this project responds to and reflects the needs of the residents in the community you
propose o serve.

| See Attached Public Need Summary B

(b) Describe how this project is consistent with your facility's Community Service Implementation Plan
{voluntary not-for-profit hospitals) or strategic plan (other providers).

| See Attached Public Need Summary |

5. Describe where and how the population to be served currently receives the proposed services.

[NA J

Primary Care Services Review Criteria:
Expansion of Services

When a CON application proposes conversion of a group or solo medical practice to Article 28 status, the
applicant must provide a written analysis of the effect of the proposal on the following factors:

1. The full time equivalent (FTE) number of primary care physicians engaged in the practice after the
conversion compared with the number before conversion.

| N/A ]

2. The (FTE) number of non-physician primary care providers, such as physician Assistants and
Certified Nurse Practitioners after the conversion compared with the number before conversion.
DOH 155-D Schedule 178 1
(09/09/2004)






* Clients indicated that their preferred center location was near the Greece Ridge
Center. Most clients were either driven or provided their own transportation;
however, location on a bus line was a priority to those without transportation.

Past Outcomes and Results

e Agency-wide 85% of surveyed participants obtained new information from
PPRSR programming.

s 94% of clients received HIV counseling,

» 85% of clients were negative for Chlamydia,

e (% ofclients were HIV positive, and

e Less than 1% of all clients tested positive for gonorrhea, syphilis, herpes and
human papilloma virus.

Section 4b

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region’s mission is to protect and support
every persons right to make voluntary, informed choices about sexuality and reproduction
in order to lead a healthy and fulfilling life. To do this, Planned Parenthood of the
Rochester/Syracuse Region provides healthcare, education, counseling and leadership in
preserving the right to reproductive freedom. Special emphasis is given to women who
have limited access to those services.

The existing Greece Center served approximately 2,978 unduplicated clients during the
2004 fiscal year. Of this number 50% are eligible for partially subsidized funding for
their family planning services based on their limited income and an additional 10% are
entitled to “free” services because their income is severely limited yet still exceeds
income limits for Medicaid eligibility.

As a licensed Article 28 Diagnostic and Treatment Center, PPRSR provides routine
gynelogical care to women from adolescence through the middle years. Clinical services,
counseling, education, and outreach are available at each of our centers. PPRSR’s target
population is the working poor; those who are uninsured or underinsured, and at risk for
unintended pregnancy and exposure to sexually transmitted infections. As the
quantitative and qualitative population description indicates, a substantial number of
clients at the Greece Center are either without insurance or under insured.



New York State Department of Health
Certificate of Need
Schedule 17B

Public Need Summary
Section 2

Quantitative and Qualitative Population Description

Age Percent Poverty Level
<15 0.6 100% or less
15-17 14.5 101%-125%
18-19 17.2 126%-150%
20-24 36.8 151%-175%
25-29 16.5 176%-200%
30-34 7.2 201%-250%
35-39 4.4 >250%
40+ 2.8
Race Percent Payor Mix
White 78.2 No Charge
Black 9.8 Title XIX {Medicaid)
Asian 1.3 Private Insurance
Other 10.7 Full Fee
Partial Fee
Other

Title XIX {Mng. Care,
Titie XIX (Extended)
F/P Benefit

Percent
75.3
8.6
57
39
2.1
1.9
24

Percent

36

4.7

204

4.6

27

0.4

8.1

0.6

306
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| N/A ]

3. The number of primary care visits after the conversion compared with the number befare conversion.

| N/A |

4. The array of services to underserved clients after the conversion compared with the number before
conversion.

| N/A , ]

Target Population and Service Area:

All applications involving primary care services must provide a written analysis that clearly demonstrates that
the proposal meets at least ane of the following criteria. For criteria that do not apply, enter "not applicable™

1. The proposed clinic is in an underserved area as indicated by location in a Health Professional
Shortage Area (HPSA) or Medically Underserved Area (MUA).

| N/A |

2. The population to be served exhibits poor health status, as measured by factors such as high levels
of inpatient discharges for ambulatory care sensitive conditions (ACSC), incidences of diseases and
conditions in excess of standards in Healthy People 2010 or other pertinent indicators.

[ N/A ]

3. The primary care services of the proposed clinic will be targeted to a group or population with special
needs or conditions that make it difficult for them to obtain adequate primary care in clinics or
physician practices serving the general population. Examples of such needs and conditions are:

s Developmental disabilities.

Hiv.

Alcohol Substance Ahuse.

Heaith needs relating to aging.

Mental Health needs.

Homelessness

Linguistic or cultural barriers in obtaining access to primary care.

| N/A

Capacity of Existing Primary Care Providers

The project narrative should describe existing primary care services in the proposed service area. The
narrative should include the number and location of existing D&TCs, extension clinics and part-time clinics
and a summary of primary care services available through private practices. The narrative should indicate
whether travel time and transportation are factors in access to primary care. Examples of travel related
issues include topography, seasonal weather conditions, and availability of public transportation. Applicants
are not expected to describe the volume of services delivered by existing providers, since they will rarely

DOH 155-D Schedule 17B 2
(09/09/2004)



New York State Department of Health Schedule 17B
Certificate of Need Application

have access to such data, but the project narrative should indicate that the applicant is reasonably familiar
with the overall availability of primary care in the targeted area.

In instances where the target area is likely to already have significant primary care resources, the CON
proposal will be reviewed for the following need related factors:

The ratio of primary care physicians to population in the proposed service area. HPSA uses a ratio
of 1.0 FTE physicians to 3000 persons; Medicaid Managed Care uses a ratio of 1 {o 1500.

The number of primary care physicians in the proposed service area who are “active” in serving the
Medicaid population. This is often measured as physicians who are reimbursed $5000 or more per
year by Medicaid.

The annual number of primary care visits per person by Medicaid eligible persons in the proposed
service area. An average lower than 2.0 visits per person is often considered a problem,

The percentage of the Medicaid population that is enrolled in Managed care will be taken into
account where appropriate.

The current volume of primary care visits to existing D&TC and Extension clinics,

Not all of the above criteria need be evaluated for all applications. The number will vary depending on the
fype and location of services proposed and on how thoroughly the application addresses need in the praoject

narrative and the related schedules.

DOH 155-D Schedule 17B 3
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Schedule 17 C. Impact of CON Appilication on Diagnostic and Treatment Center Operating
Certificate

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

1. OVERALL CLASSIFICATION: Check the box that defined the type of Diagnostic and Treatment Center (D&TC).

B4 General D&TC
[] Comprehensive Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (CORF) [JopT

[ ] Mabile Services*

] End Stage Renal Disease (ESRD)

] Rural Health Clinic

[1] Ambulatory Surgery Center: *** Single Spectalty

LT Ambulatory Surgery Center: *** Multi Specialty

[T Ambulatory Surgery Center; *** Limited (i.e. to specific specialties that can function with smaller rooms)

2. Specific Authorized Services:
List alf the services that are presently on the facility's operating certificate by Inserting an "X" in the appropriate box of
column C. If services are being added, insert an "x" in calumn D, if services are being removed insert an "X “in column

E, finally indicate all the services that will be on the operating certificate if this CON Is approved by inserting an "x" in
column F,

Additional Information about Dialysis capacity:
Is the D&TC requesting certification for Chronic Renal Dialysis a change in the number of dialysis stations?
[Ives B No

If "yes", provide the following information.

DOH 155-D Schedule 17C 1
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 17C
Certificate of Need Application

Table 17C-1. SPECIFIC AUTHORIZED SERVICES (continued)

*MOBILE SERVICES: For each site where the vehicle will be parked to provide services, a separate "Mobil Clinic Site
Approval Request” must be attached. A blank form is found in Schedule 16C.

**PART-TIME CLINICS: For each site, enclose a completed copy of form DOH-4-197 (9/00). See Schedule 1, page 4 for
address to obtain form.

***Requires additional Medicare certification

DOH 155-D Schedule 17C 3
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 17D
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 17 D - D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs

For Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Full/Administrative Review

This schedule breaks out operating costs across various categories. A two page table must be completed for the current, first and third year of
operation,

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D 1
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 17D
Certificate of Need Application

Table 17D-1 D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs Current Year Continued:

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D ) 3
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1384!
38!

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D 4
(09/09/2004)






New York State Department of Health Schedule 17D
Certificate of Need Application

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D 6
(09/09/2004})



New York State Department of Health Schedule 17D
Certificate of Need Application

Table 17D-1 D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs First Year Continued

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D 7
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{354l
ation of Operating Costs Third Year Continued:
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New York State Department of Health Schedule 17E

Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 17 E - D&TC Statement of Revenue:
This schedule consists of: "Detailed Monthly Cash Flow Analysis for the first year of operations to be
submitted as an attachment; and analysis of:"

- Patient Revenue

- Other Operating Revenue

- Non-Operating Revenue

- Charges

Provide a breakdown of the utilization (threshold visits) by payer source. Provide supporting calculations for
the rates assumed for each payer.

. i b e 2

Table 17E-1 D&TC Statement of Revenue

DOH 155-D Schedule 17E 1
(09/09/2004)
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Certificate of Need

List of Attachments

Title of Attachment
Corporate Directors
Board Resolution
Operating Certificate
Organizational Chart
Purchase Agreement
Misc. Narrative
Architectural Narrative
(Attached to Schedule 6)
Architectural Drawing
(Attached to Schedule 6)
Financial Statements
Financial Statements II
Financial Statements III
Source of Financing
Curriculum Vitae

Public Need Summary

(Attached to Schedule 17)

Payer Source

Schedule
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BURTON D. TANENBAUM
GLENNE. FEZZULO
WILLEAM S. LEVINSON
GARY J. GIANFORTI
FRANK G. MONTEMALD
JOSEPH F. DINOLFQ

AMY L DiFRANCQ
DIANA B. CAVALL
JASON M. ROTH

tachment - Purchase Agreement

CULLEY, MARKS, TANENBAUM & PEZZULO, LLP
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

36 MAIN STREET WEST, SUITE 500

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614-1790

RALPH H. CULLEY {1388.1973)
THURSTON CORBETT (£905-5973)
WILLIAM M. MARKS { 191D-1995)

www.culleymarks.com

{585) 546-7830 0 4
FAX (585) 546.6456 JUN 2004 OF COUNSEL
{(E-MAIL AND FAX NOT FOR SERVICE) EDWARD R. REIFSTECK
E:MAIL: wlevinson@cuilcymarks.com MER 1;22:;? :. :T};‘[r::
JAMES A, NAPIER
KAREN SMITH CALLANAN
June 4, 2004

YIiA MESSENGER

Mary E. Ross, Esq.

Harter, Secrest & Emery, LLP
1600 Bausch & Lomb Place
Rochester, New York 14604

Re:

Dear Mary:

Sale of 2824 W. Ridge Road by Raymond Nothnagle to Planned Parenthood
of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the fully-executed Purchase and Sale Agreement inregard to
the above-referenced matter.

We are in the process of redating the Abstract of Title and preparing the Survey, and will
provide you with copies of the same as soon as we are in receipt thereof.

Naturally, should any questions arise with respect to the foregoing, please feel free to contact
the undersigned directly.

WSL/kbf

Very truly yours,

[ /) L{ﬁd@dﬁ{r‘f

WILLIAM S. LEVINSON

cc:  Raymond A. Nothnagle (w/enc.)
Roger Moore (w/enc.)







Article 1
CONSIDERATION FOR TRANSFER OF PROPERTY

1.1 Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Three
Hundred Thirty Thousand and No/100 Dollars {$330,000.00) {the “Purchase Price").

1.2 Method of Payment.

(@)  Upon the execution of this Agreement by both Buyer and Seller,
Buyer shall deposit with Moore Corporate Real Estate, Inc. (the “Broker”) the sum of
Ten Thousand and No/100 Dollars {$10,000.00) (the “Deposit"} which shall be held in
an escrow account. This Deposit shall be credited to the purchase price at Closing or
returned to Buyer if this transfer does not close for any reason other than the Buyer's

default.

(b) At Closing, Buyer shall pay in cash or by good certified check the
Purchase Price iess the Deposit.

1.3  Liabilities Not Assumed. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, and except for any obligation expressly assumed by Buyer pursuant to this
Agreement, Buyer shall not assume, and Seller shall retain and be responsible for, any
liability, obligation, duty, claim or contract of Seller, including but not limited to:

(a)  Anyincome taxes or other taxes attributable to any periods ending,
on or before the Closing;

(b}  Any obligation or liability of Seller arising out of (i} any litigation in
existence as of the Closing, or (ii) litigation, claims, torts, disputes or suits arising out of,
or relating to, any occurrence or event happening on or before the Closing; or

{¢}  Any obligation or fiability of Seller based upon acts or omissions of
Seller occurring prior to the Closing.

Article 2
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

2.1 Deed and Title Documents. Seller shall convey the Property by Warranty
Deed with lien covenant in proper statutory form for recording and the Deed shall be
duly executed and acknowledged. The Deed shall convey good and marketable title to
Buyer except as provided in Section 2.2. Seller shall provide and shall be responsible
for the expense of a redated abstract of title together with real property tax search,
Uniform Commercial Code, and United States District Court searches (collectively, the
“Abstract and Searches”). Seller shall provide Buyer with the Abstract and Searches
not more than twenty (20) days after the date of this Agreement. The Seller shall be
responsible for the cost of the Survey, prepared by a licensed surveyor and dated or
redated after the date of this Agreement, together with any and all other costs
associated with the transfer of title. Seller's attorney shall prepare all legal documents
necessary to transfer title and shali forward them to Buyer's attorney for review within



ten (10) days of the Buyer's satisfaction or waiver of the contingencies set forth in
Section 2.8 of this Agreement. Seller shall pay all New York Real Property Transfer
Tax. Buyer shall pay all recording fees. Any title insurance policy required by Buyer
shall be at Buyer's expense. The title palicy, however, must insure that Buyer will be
vested with good and marketable title subject only to those exceptions set forth in
Section 2.2 and such other exceptions that Buyer specifically agrees to accept with
coverage in the aggregate amount of not less than the Purchase Price. :

22  Subject Clauses. The Property shall be sold subject to the following:

(a)  Zoning. Zoning regulations and ordinances (and any variances
therefrom) of the municipality in which the Property is located which are not violated by
existing structures or their present uses.

(b)  Access Roads. Curb cuts and access roads to and from abutting
streets and other easements, driveways or rights of way in existence at the date hereof
and acceptable to Buyer.

(c)  Covenants and Restrictions. Covenants and restrictions of record
provided same do not prevent the continued use and operation of the Property for
purposes now being used and for Buyer's intended use and are acceptable to Buyer as
hereinafter provided.

(d)  Real Property Charges. Real property taxes, water charges and
sewer rents which are not yet due and payable but subject to apportionment as
hereinafter provided.

(e)  Ultility Easements. Recorded utility, water and sewer easements, if
any, as existing on the date hereof, and provided that such easements do not interfere
with the existing improvements.

2.3 Representations and Warranties of Seller. The Seller represents and
warrants as follows:

(a)  There is no litigation pending which involves or affects the Property
or the operation thereof which is not covered by Seller's liability insurance carrier and no
governmental authority has given notice of increased assessments on the Property.

(b}  There are no condemnation or eminent domain proceedings of any
kind pending against the Property, except for a potential taking of a portion of the
Property adjacent to Ridge Road, which potential taking is depicted on Exhibit B
attached hereto.

(c) Seller has not caused or permitted any activity to take place on, in,
or under the Property which has generated, manufactured, refined, transported, treated,
stored, handled, disposed, transferred, produced or processed any hazardous or toxic
substances, except in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
regulations, or ordinances, and Seller has not caused nor permitted and has no
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knowledge of any release, storage, or disposal of any hazardous or toxic substances,
on, in or under the Property.

(d)  During the term of this Agreement, Seller will (i) nat cause or permit
any activity to take place on, in or under the Property which will generate, manufacture,
refine, transport, treat, store, handle, dispose, transfer, produce or process any
hazardous or toxic substances, except in compliance with all applicable federal, state
and local laws, regulations or ordinances; (i} in the event any hazardous or toxic
substance is discovered on, in or under the Property, notify Buyer and Seller shall either
terminate this Agreement or cause such substance to be removed from the Property in
a timely manner in accordance with all governmental requirements, at the sole cost of
Seller or Buyer may declare this Agreement terminated in which event there shall be no
further liability of one party to the other; (iii) permit Buyer or Buyer's agent(s) to conduct
any inspection or tests on, in or under the Property and the buildings thereon which
Buyer may deem reasonably necessary or desirable, provided such tests do not
unreasonably interfere with Seller's use of the Property; (iv) give Buyer prompt notice of
any accident or occurrence known to Seller which resuits in the release of any
hazardous or toxic substance on, in or under the Property, or of any action brought by
or threatened by any governmental agency against Seller to enforce any law, regulation
or ordinance relating to protection of health or the environment, or any litigation brought
or threatened, or any settiements reached by or with any person(s) or group(s) aileging
the presence, disposal, release or threatened release of any hazardous or toxic
substance on or arising from any activity conducted on the Property, or of any discovery
of PCBs, asbestos or underground tank(s) on, in or under the Property. ‘*

(e}  There are no leases or tenancies covering or affecting the Property,
other than between related parties and at Closing the Property shall be free of any
feases or tenancies.

2.4  Eminent Domain. If prior to the Closing, all or any part of the Property is
taken by eminent domain or purchased in lieu thereof and such taking materially
adversely affects Buyer's ability to use the Property for its intended purposes (which
adverse effects shall include, but shall not be limited to, requiring Buyer to obtain
additional Govemmental Approvals), Buyer may, by written notice to Seller, etect to
terminate this Agreement prior to the Closing provided that such termination occurs
within thirty (30) days after the taking and within thirty (30) days after Buyer receives
actual notice thereof. In the event that Buyer shall so elect, both parties shall be
relieved and released of and from any further liability hereunder. Unless Buyer
terminates this Agreement, it shall remain in full force and effect, and Seller shall
assign, transfer, and set over to Buyer all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to any
awards or claims thalt may be made for such taking.

2.5 Apportionments. The following are to be apportioned as of the close of
business on the day of the Closing:
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(a)  Real Property Charges. Current taxes, assessments and sewer
rents, if any, shall be apportioned on the basis of the current tax year. Taxes payable
during the current tax year shall be apportioned for the tax year.

(b)  Water Charges. Water charges on the basis of the billing period
shall be apportioned, or if there are water meters on the Property, then Seller shall
furnish a final reading to the date of Closing and shall pay for the final bill.

(c)  Utility Charges. Seller will request all utility companies to read any
meters, if any, which are for services billed directly to Seller to and including the Closing
and will be responsible therefor.

2.6  Marketability of Title.

(a) Mortgages, Liens and Other Encumbrances. The existence of
mortgages, liens, or encumbrances other than those expressly set forth in this
Agreement shall not be objections to title, provided that properly executed instruments,
in recordable form, necessary to satisfy the same are delivered to Buyer at the Closing
together with recording and/or filing fees, and Buyer may pay such mortgages, liens or
encumbrances from the cash consideration to be paid to Seller hereunder.

(b)  inthe event that the Seller is unable to convey marketable fitie in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the sole liability of the Seller will be to
return any deposit, if any, made by Buyer hereunder, and upon such refund and
payment being made this Agreement shall be considered cancelled. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, Buyer may accept such title as Seller may be able to convey without
reduction or abatement of the Purchase Price.

(c)  If a search of the title discloses judgments, bankruptcies, or other
returns against other persons with names the same or similar to that of Seller, Seller
will, on request, deliver or cause to be delivered to Buyer, an affidavit or affidavits,
showing that such judgments, bankruptcies, or other returns are not against Seller as
the case may be or will pay or otherwise arrange to have them discharged of record.

(d) Inthe event that a search of the title to the Property discloses
exceptions other than those set forth in subsections (a) and (c) hereof and Section 2.2
hereof that are unacceptable to the Buyer, Buyer may give Seller notice of such
unacceptable exceptions, and Seller shall be required to eliminate or arrange for the
elimination of such exceptions within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Buyer’s notice. If
Seller fails to so eliminate such unacceptable exceptions, Buyer shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement and receive a refund of its Deposit.

2.7  Maintenance of Property. From and after the date of this Agreement to
and including the Closing, Seller shall maintain the Property and ail systems operating
upon it, at its expense, in the same condition that exists as of the date of this Agreement
and shall deliver the Property to Buyer at Closing in the same condition that exists as of
the date of this Agreement, normal wear and tear, condemnation or other taking by




eminent domain or sale in lieu thereof, and damage or destruction caused by fire,
windstorm, or other calamity beyond the control of Seller excepted.

28 Contingencies.

(a)  Buyer's Contingencies. The obligations of Buyer hereunder to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction by
Buyer, by a date which is not later than sixty (60) days (the “Due Diligence Period”) from
the date of this Agreement or such earlier date as may be specified herein, of each of
the following conditions (any of which may be waived in whole or in part in writing by
Buyer at or prior to the expiration of the Due Diligence Period}:

(1)  Environmental and Engineering Reguirements. The
obligations of Buyer hereunder are specifically made contingent upon satisfaction of the
following conditions:

(i) Buyer obtaining, in Buyer's sole discretion, from
consultants of Buyer's choosing, a satisfactory
Environmental inspection and Audit Report (the
“Environmental Report”) and a satisfactory
Engineering Report {the "Engineering Report” and
together with the Environmental Report, the
“Reports") for the Property. Buyer must order the
Environmental Report within five (5) days of the date
of this Agreement. Upon full execution of this
Agreement, Seller shall provide Buyer with copies of
any environmental report or engineering report that
Seller may have for the Property, and Buyer shall
have the right to update that report. Within two (2)
business days of Buyer's receipt of the Reports,
Buyer shall deliver full and complete copies of such
Reports to the Seller.

(i)  Seller agrees to permit Buyer to have access to the
Property at any time and from time to time after the
execution of this Agreement by both Buyer and Seller
for the purpose of preparing the Reports. Buyer shall
give notice to Seller as and when such access is
required and Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold
Seller harmless from and against any claims that may
arise from the activities on the Property by Buyer, or
its employees, agents and contractors. Buyer agrees
to promptly repair or restore the Property if any
damage occurs as a result of Buyer obtaining its
Reports. The provisions of this subparagraph shall
survive the Closing or termination of this Agreement,



Property. The same authorized representative of the Buyer who executes this
Agreement on behalf of the Buyer shall execute such letter.

Article 3
CLOSING DATE AND POSSESSION

3.1 Closing Date. The Closing shall take place at a time mutually agreed
upon by the parties, but not later than twenty (20) days from the date Buyer removes all
of the contingencies contained in Paragraph 2.8 hereof and in no event later than July
31, 2004, unless the Due Diligence Period has been extended to allow the Buyer to
obtain its Govemmental Approvals as provided in Section 2.8(a)(2) hereof.

3.2 Possession. Buyer shall be permitted to have possession of the Property
as of the Closing and as set forth hereinabove for the purposes of Buyer obtaining its
Reports.

Article 4
OPTION TO PURCHASE

(a) Intentionally Deleted.

Article 5
MISCELLANEOUS

51 Brokerage. Buyer and Seller agree that the Broker is the only broker who
brought about this transaction and Seller agrees to be responsible for any and all
brokerage commissions that may become due as a resuit of this transaction.

5.2  Survival of Representations and Warranties. Each of the parties hereto
covenants and agrees that its representations and warranties contained in this
Agreement and in any document delivered or to be delivered pursuant to this
Agreement and in connection with the Closing hereunder shall survive the Closing,
unless specifically stated otherwise herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
representations and warranties made by Seller with regard to the condition of the
Property shall not survive the Closing.

5.3 Occurrence of Conditions Precedent. The parties hereto agree to use
their best efforts to cause al! conditions precedent to their obligations under this
Agreement to be satisfied.

5.4  Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications which
are required or may be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or to such other address as any party
shall have specified by notice in writing to the holder:

If to Seller:
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(i)  Inthe Event Buyer obtains a report that it deems
unsatisfactory, Buyer shall give Seller prompt written
notice of Buyer's termination of this Agreement
together with a true and complete copy of the report.
Buyer agrees to hold the existence and contents of
the Reports confidential and agrees not to disclose
any aspect of the Reports to third parties. The
provisions of this subparagraph shall survive the
Closing or termination of this Agreement.

(2)  Governmental Approval. The obligations of Buyer hereunder
shall be contingent upon the Buyer obtaining any and all final and nonappealable
governmental approvals (including but not limited to zoning, land use approvals, and
building permits) {the “Governmental Approvals”) that may be required for Buyer's
intended use of the Property, which use shall be as a Planned Parenthood clinic
pursuant to Article 28 of the New York State Public Health Law. Provided that all other
contingencies set forth in this Section 2.8 have been satisfied or waived, so long as
Buyer is diligently pursuing the Government Approvals, the Due Diligence Period shall
be extended untit Buyer obtains such Governmental Approvals.

(3) Financing. The obligations of Buyer hereunder shall be
contingent upon the Buyer obtaining financing from a lender to finance Buyer's
purchase of the Property, which in all respects shall be acceptable to Buyer in Buyers
sole discretion, within thirty (30) days of the date of this Agreement.

(4) Board Approval. The obligations of the Buyer hereunder
shall be subject to the approval of the Buyer's Board of Directors within twenty (20) days
of the date of this Agreement.

(b)  Seller's Contingencies. The obligations of Seller hereunder to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction by
Seller, by dates which are not later than the dates hereinafter specified, each of the
following conditions:

(1) Mortgage Release. The obligations of the Seller pursuant to
this Agreement shall be contingent upon the Seller obtaining a commitment from the
holder of any mortgage on the Property to provide a release of the Property at closing.
Seller shall have thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement to obtain such
commitment, and if such commitment is not so obtained, either Seller or Buyer may
terminate this Agreement by written notice as provided herein.

(2) Letter Agreement. The obligations of the Seller pursuant to this
Agreement shall be contingent upon the Seller obtaining a letter from the Buyer in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C (the “Letter") on the date that this Agreement is
executed by the Buyer, provided however that the Letter shall not constitute a
continuing representation, warranty, commitment or obligation by the Buyer regarding
its use of the Property, nor shall it constitute a restrictive covenant encumbering the
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STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF MaHpos ) ss:

On this 3~ day of __Juag ., in the year 2evq before me, the undersigned,
a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared .o

acsl , PErsonally known
to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose
name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that hefshe
executed the same in his/her capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument,
the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the

instrument.

Notary Public
IIIAM&LEVW
Nm;uvlﬁiﬁ""’wmhk .
MONROE o o022t
ww’ *
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{the “Taking Price"). Buyer and Seller hereby agree that the
Taking Price shall be the sole property of the Seller, and in the
event that the Taking Price is delivered to Buyer by DOT, Buyer
shall promptly remit the Taking Price to the Seller.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, should the DOT elect to take a
portion of the Property other than the Taking Area, Buyer shall
have the sole right to pursue additional compensation from
DOT, and Seller shall have no right to any such compensation
received by Buyer, r

. Closing. Paragraph 3.1 of the Purchase Agreement shall be
deleted in its entirety, and shall be replaced with the foliowing
text:

“The Closing shall take place between 2 and 5 pm on
September 13, 2004 at the offices of Seiler's attorney (Suite
200, Executive Office Building, 36 West Main Street, Rochester,
New York), or if either party is not available at such time, on
September 21, 2004 at a time mutually acceptable to the
parties.”

- All Other Terms Unchanged. Except as provided herein, the
terms of the Purchase Agreement shall remain unchanged, and
shall continue in full force and effect.

- Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be
an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be one
and the same instrument.






STATE OF NEW YORK)

COUNTY OF ) ss:
Onthis __ dayof , in the year , before me, the undersigned,
a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared , personaliy known

to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose
name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she
executed the same in his/her capacity, and that by hisfher signature on the instrument,
the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

Map of Property

¢

To be attached by Seller upon completion of new survey.



fixed limit, if established as a condition of this Agreement. The modificalion of such documments without cost to the
Owner shall be (he limit of the Architect's responsibility under this Section 5.2.5. The Architect shall be entitled to

on in accordance with this Agrecment for all services performed whether or not the Construction Phase is
ed.

| awings, specifications and other documents, including those in electronic form, prepared by the Architect
{he Architect’s consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with respect to this Project. The Architect
nd the Architect's congutiants shall be deemed the avthors and owaers of their respective Instruments of Service
% shall rctgjg all codiiipn law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights.

s Agreement, the Architect grants to the Owner a nonexclusive license to reproduce the
Service solely for purposes of constructing, using and maintaining the Project, provided
y with all obligations, including prompt payment of all sums when due, under this

shdll obtain similar nonexclusive licenses from the Architect’s consultants consistent with
iition of this Agreement prior to completion of the Project shall terminate this license.
er shall refrain from making further reproductions of Instruments of Service and

n seven days of termination all originals and reproductions in the Owner's

on the date the Architect is adjudged in default of this Agreement, the foregoing
inated and replaced by a second, nonexclusive license permitting the Owner to
defitialed design professionals to reproduce and, where permitted by law, to maka

to the Instruments of Service solely for purposes of completing, using and

nted in Section 6.2, no other license or right shall be deemed granted or implied

fier shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwise transfer any license
ithout the prior written agreement of the Architect. However, the Owner shali be
ctor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and material or equipment suppliers to

of the Instruments of Service appropriale to and for use in their execution of the Work
6.2. Submission or distribution of Instruments of Service to meet official regulatory
plrposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as publication in !
phis of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants. The Owner shall not use the

for future. s or alterations to this Project or for other projects, unless the Owner

n agreem Architect and the Architect’s consultants. Any unauthorized use of the
tfﬁpgimll be at Hie' Owner’s solc risk and without lisbility to the Architect and the Architect's

LR gtu the Owner any Instruments of Service in clectronic form or the Owner
sHitect z nic data for incorporation into the Instruments of Service, the Owner and the

Arthijtect shal) by s:b‘a"mt.? witten agreement set forth the specific conditions governing the format of such
l‘.hstqi::_lcntsgf Seryicg pt ¢léttronic data, including any special limitations or licenses not otherwise provided in this
Agreement -

&7

1.1 Any elaj
‘miediation as d'caniiilion precedent to arbitration or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by cither party.
If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Architect’s services, the Architect may proceed
~in accprdance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines prior lo resolution of the matier
by Hiediali by arbitration.

: spite or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be subject to

‘‘‘‘‘‘

A e Owner and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in question between
theny by med ation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance with the Construction
Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association currently in effect. Request for mediation shall be
filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. The request
may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration but, in such event, mediation shall proceed in

AlA Document B151™ - 1597, Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987 and 1997 by The American Instiiute of Architects. AN rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIAT Document is protected by U.5. Copyright Law and internetionai Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribulion of this AIA® Dotumemn, or
any portion of I, may result in severe civil and crimina) panalties, and will be proseculed to the maximum extent possible under the taw, This

document was produced by AlA software at 15:47:18 on 09/07/2004 under Order No.100013179%_2 which expires an 7/30/2005, and is nol fof regale,
User Notes: (730325267)



achment — Misc. Narrative(§)

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc.
New York State Department of Health
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 5

Sources of Working Capital Equity: It is anticipated that the move to a new and latger
facility will enable the Greece site to generate additional visits. The plan is that these
additional visits will generate enough cash flow to cover the anticipated increase in
interest and depreciation expenses over the existing rent expense. There will be no
borrowed funds for working capital.

‘Schedule 9

Sources of Cash: The project will be paid using the following sources of cash:
Bank Loan $425,000 (amortized over 20 years at 6.64%)
Private Grants $117,500 (for capital improvements and equipment)

Schedule 13C

Depreciation Basis: We are estimating that the final cost of the building and the
associated capital improvements will be approximately $425,000. Our policy is to
depreciate buildings over a 30 year life. Therefore, our depreciation calculation is
estimated to be $14,167 per year.

Interest Cost: The interest cost is based on an amortization of a $425,000 loan at a fixed
rate of 6.64% interest over a 20 year time frame (there is a balioon payment due in 10
years at which time we will refinance the loan).
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2003
{With Comparative Totals for 2002}

Unrestricted ‘ Tota!
Board Temporarify Permanently
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and equivatents 5 367811 $ - % 167,811 § - 8 - 8 367,811 § 912,724
Program service fees receivable, net of allowance for doubtiuf
accounts of approximately $290,000 in 2003 and $648,000 in 2002 921,602 - 921,602 - - 921,602 504,148
Grants receivable 282,743 - 282,743 - - 282,743 168,479
Current portion of Keeping the Promise campaign contributions
receivable, net - - - 173,487 70,100 243,587 117,328
United Way receivable - - - 116,452 - 116,452 150,886
Inventory 100,865 - 100,865 - - 100,865 94,365
Prepaid expenses and otber current assels 18,121 - 18,121 - - 18,121 17,039
Due (to} from other funds (936,644) 690,702 (245,942) £32,010 113,932 - -
Total current assets 754,498 690,702 §,445,200 421,949 184,032 2,051,181 2,164,969
INVESTMENTS - 1,055,081 1,055,081 470,956 1,001,438 2,527,475 1,894,329
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 2,480,462 - 2,480,462 - - 2,480,462 2,619,007
KEEPING THE PROMISE CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS
RECEIVABLE, net - - - 11,527 58,621 §36,148 67,272
POOLED INCOME FUND INTEREST - - - 169,188 - 169,188 142,411

$ 3234960 § 1745783 8 4,980,743 § 1,139,620 § 1,244,091 % 7,364,454 3 6,887,988

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of mortgage payable b 14,800 % - 5 14,800 § - 5 - & 14,800 % 13,740
Accounts payable and accrued expenses : §20,705 - 820,705 - - 820,705 850,911
Advances 182,601 - 182,661 - - 382,66! 370,391
‘Total current tiabilities [,218,166 - 1,218,166 . - 1,218,166 1,235,042
MORTGAGE PAYABLE, net of current portion . o 16,435 - 316,435 - - 316435 331,235
Total liabilities . 1,534,601 - 1,534,601 - . 1,534,601 1,566,277
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted -
Operating 1,700,359 - 1,700,359 - - 1,700,359 1,824,770
Roard designated - 1,745,783 1,745,783 - - 1,745,783 1,586,251
Temporarily restricted - - - 1,139,620 - 1,139,620 877,746
Permanently restricted - - - - 1,244,094 1,244,091 1,032,944
Total net assets 1,700,359 1,745,783 3,446,142 1,139,620 1,244,091 5,829,853 5,321,711

§ 323490 § 1,745783 § 4,980,743 % 1,139,620 § 1,244,091 S 7,364,454 % 6,887,988

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

.1-
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PLANNED PARENTHQOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC. ,
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(With Comparative Totais for 2002)
Total
Management
Program and
Salaries $ 3,390,820 629,254 § 214,834 § 4234908 § 191 4,146
Payroll taxes and employce benefits 630,913 119,125 40,082 790,120 728,190
Professional and contract services 395,297 134,008 114,246 643,551 715,020
Building occupancy 608,354 9,781 2,414 620,549 602,728
Medical supplies 400,860 - - 400,866 276,806
Medical fees and expenses 323,326 - - 323,326 309,022
Depreciation and amortization 294,085 7,104 7,992 309,181 305,744
Provision for bad debts 105,904 - - 305,904 362,534
Advertising and printing 183,771 34,665 54,296 272,732 230,073
Supplies 116,830 48,755 32,005 197,590 146,190
Dues 172,607 5,788 5,348 183,743 181,083
Travel and meetings 99,226 29,459 37,933 166,618 157,954
Professional liability insurance 78,545 - - 78,545, 87,694
Interest : 17,310 13,624 1,509 32,443 42,573
Minor equipment 13,689 11,174 - 24,863 16,329
Other 13,815 28,450 2,860 45,125 66,475
Total expenses before management .
and general aliocation 7,045,358 1,071,187 513,519 8,630,064 8,142,561
Management and general allocation 998,415 (1,071,187) 72,772 . -
Total expenses b 8,043,773 - § 586291 § 8,630,064 § 8,142,561

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

-3-
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003

1. THE ORGANIZATION

Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Region, Inc. (Planned Parenthood) is a New York
not-for-profit corporation whose purpose is to establish, maintain and operate treatment and
diagnostic centers in Rochester, Syracuse and the surrounding areas. These centers primarily
provide medical services in the form of medically approved birth control, reproductive and other
sexuality-related information, advice and treatment. Planned Parenthood also provides all persons
medical services, counseling and information relating to control of conception and to reproductive
and other sexuality-related concems including, but not limited to, sexual assault, information for
childless couples and promoting research in the field of human reproduction. Planned
Parenthood’s activities are funded through government grants, coniributions and program fees
received from clients and third-party payers.

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting -

Planned Parenthood’s financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

Financial Reporting -

]

_ i Planned Parenthood reports its activities and related net asscts using the, following net asset
categories:
» Unrestricted - f

|
E

?

Unrestricted net assets include resources which are available for the support of Planned
Parenthood’s operating activities. In addition, they include Planned Parenthood’s net
investment in property and equipment and other resources designated by the Board of
Directors for specific purposes. Restricted contributions for which the restrictions are met
within the same year as the contribution is received are recorded as unrestricted revenue.

¢ Temporarily Restricted -
Temporarily restricted net assets include resources that have been donated to Planned

Parenthood subject to testrictions as defined by the donor. At December 31, 2003, these assets
are restricted for the following purposes:

Keeping the Promise campaign goals b 825,888
Time restriction - pooled income fund interest 169,188
Family planning 116,452
Rape crisis services 28,092

§ _..1139,620




et

} 3. CONCENTRATIONS
i Program Service Fees Receivable and Client Service Fee Revenue -

The distribution of program service fees receivable by payer class is as follows at December 31:

2003 2002
Self-pay ” 31% 47%
Medicaid 47% 27%
Commercial insurance and other third-party payers 22% 26%
100% 100%

The distribution of revenue by payer class is as follows for the years ended December 31:

2003 2002
Self-pay 21% 45%
Medicaid 59% 32%
Commercial insurance and other third-party payers 20% 23%
100% 100%

‘Grant Revenue -

Approximately 27% and 29% of Planned Parenthood’s total public support and revenue was
provided by one grant in 2003 and 2002.

4. INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at December 31: ] v

2003 L 2002
Cash and equivalents b 579,658 23% § 71,635 4%
Equity securities 994,695 39% 866,896 46%
Equity mutual funds 534,911 21% 503,654 26%
U.S. government obligations 418,211 17% 452,144 24%

§ 2507475 100% § 1894320 100%

Net gain (loss) on investments consisted of the following at December 31:

2003 2002
Realized losses, net $ (47,143) § (250,335)
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation), net 361,707 (99,512}
Investment management expenses (22,693) (36,590)

:
i

$ 291869 % (386,437}




GRANTS

Grant revenue consisted of the following for the years ended December 31:

2003 2002

Grants from New York State for family planning services

(including Title X) $ 2720453 & 2,582,619
Grants from New York State for adolescent family

planning services 461,904 386,787
Grants from New York State to support rape crisis service

programs 304,095 267,277
Grants from the Monroe County Department of Social

Services for rape crisis services - 29,638
Other 59,121 44,631

§ 3545573 & 3,310,952

INTEREST IN POOLED INCOME FUND

" Planned Parenthood has been named as a beneficiary of contributions to a pooled income fund held

by Planned Parenthood Federation of America. This interest has been recorded at the estimated
net present value based on an estimated date of receipt. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the net
present value of the interest is $169,188 and $ 142,411, respectively.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Mortgage payable consisted of the following at December 31: ?J

2003 2002
Mortgage payable in monthly installments of $3,248,
including interest at 7.45%, through June 2017. b 331,235 § 344,975
Less: Current portion (14,800) (13,740)

$ 316435 & 331,235

-10-
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12.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
PPFA Affiliation Fee -

Planned Parenthood is an affiliate of PPFA. In accordance with its affiliation agreement, Planned
Parenthood is required to pay quarterly assessments to PPFA. These assessments are calculated
using a formula based on Planned Parenthood’s operating expenses.

The expense recognized under the terms of this agreement was approximately $85,000 and
$86,000 in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Family Planning Advocates of New York State, Inc. -

Planned Parenthood is also a member of Family Planning Advocates of New York State, Inc.
(FPA). Dues paid to FPA in 2003 and 2002 were approximately $91,000 and $95,000,
respectively.

Third-Party Payers -

Third-party payers, especially governmental funders, have substantially increased their scrutiny of
payments made to their designated service providers. Specific areas for review by governmental
payers and their investigative personnel include appropriate billing practices, reimbursernent
maximization strategies, technical regulation compliance, etc. The stated purpose of these reviews
is to recover reimbursements which the payers believe may have been inappropriate.

Planned Parenthood has reviewed its internal records and policies with respect to such matters.
However, due to the nature of these matters, it is not possible to estimate the ultimate liability, if
any, which it may incur for such matters.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Planned Parenthood is insured against professional liability claims under }3 éroup occurrence-type
policy in connection with its affiliation with PPFA. The policy provides lanned Parenthood with
$3,000,000 coverage for each claim, not to exceed $15,000,000 in annual aggregate coverage, with
a limit of $15,000,000 annual aggregate coverage for all PPFA affiliates.
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bt PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC
B YTD STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
) As Of November 30, 2004
— Operating
. Greece

]
e
E

November 2004 November 2004 Favorable

o YiDo YTD Budget {Unfavorable)

1 Revenues

P Private Support - - -

& Clinic Services 483,058.34 480,172.00 2.886.34

E Government Grants 9,708.25 ) 9,798.25
Board Release - - -

@5 Other Revenue - - -

Total Revenues § 49285659 § 480,172.00 3 12,684.58
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits 241,047.33 330,696.00 89,648.67
Contract Services 17,505.58 32.187.00 14,661.42
Suppiles 62,993.63 73,233.00 10,239.37
Occupancy 39,176.11 62,203.00 23,026.69
Travel & Meetings 3,014.50 1,938.00 (1,076.50)
Dues & Membership 10,694.90 11,737.00 1,042.10
Minor Equipment 309.00 600.00 381.00
interest 4,777.45 - (4,777.45)
Depreciation 6,893.97 4,400.00 (2,4932.97}
Professional Liability insurance 4,922.91 $1,979.00 7.056.08
Bad Debt expense 5,250.02 14,970.00 9,710.08
Other 33,073.19 1,100.00 (31,973.19)
Capital Campaign Expensas/Other - - -
Total Expenses 5 42065879 § 54513300 § 115,474.21
Gain{loss) from Operations $ £3,197.80 5 (64,951.00) $ 128,158.80
Pragmatrix/Campbell

Capital Campaign Expenses/Other i - - -
Investmants, {net of Board Release} - - -
Temporarily Restricted (RCS) - - -
Bequests/Endowment/Cap Camp - - -
Change in Net Assels $ 63,197.80 % (64,961.00} 3 128,158.80
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Ferod to data
Aclual Bydget Varance Percentage
0,00 0.00 0.00
040 noo o.oo
000 000 0.00
4,823.00 12,152.00 {7,329.00) H031%
2,231.00 3,511.00 {1,280.00} -36.46%
0.00 (17.00) 17.00 -100.00%
0.00 3.00 {3.00} -100.00%
{2,685.33) {7.714.00) 5,018.87 -£5.00%
4,358.67 7,035.00 {3,576.33)
744.00 1,004,00 {257.00) -25.67%
14.00 (3.00) 17.00 566.87%
,965,00 9,503.00 462.00 4.86%
320.00 {53.00) 102.00 £22.22%
[3.261.71} (2,660.00) (603.71} 22.70%
7.786.28 7,776.00 j0.29
4,581.00 B,822.00 {4,261.00) -48.30%
431565 85.00 4,230.85 4077.24%
0.00 .00 {3.00} -100.00%
1,737.20 0.00 1,737.20
35171 315.00 BT 11.85%
23,58233 1,102,00 22,480.33 2039.06%
(12,060.37} 3,275.00 £17,235.37) -528.27%
20,587.52 13,602.00 6,085.52
0.00 0.00 0.0o
0.00 .00 0.00
(56.00) ' .00 {58.00)
0,00 @.o0 o.m
0.00 000 0.00
(56.00) 0,00 {56.00}
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,088.00 12,824.00 {B,835.00} -70.10%
414.00 §37.00 {223.00} -A5.01%
200.00 4.007.00 {B07.00} -60.14%
5,707.00 7,135.00 (4,432.00) -20.06%
0.00 {10.00) 10.00 -100.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
47400 74.00 400,00 540 54%
6200 112.00 {50,00} -44.64%
1,250.00 1.303.00 {52.00} -4.07%
400.00 877.00 (477.00) -54,38%
0.00 {2.00}) 200 -100.00%
21.00 18100 (160.00) -68.40%
3,728.00 1,210.00 2,518.00 208.10%
{4,832.80) {12,786.00} 7.853.11 -62.20%
1061211 12,666.00 (2,153.88)
1,561.00 0.00 1,581.00
1,501.00 o000 1,561.00
44,781.56 41,881.00 2,800.58 B.67%
25,870.18 25,510.00 (35¢.18) -1.38%
4,858.71 5,078.00 21p.28 4.32%
4,858.71 5,078.00 216.20
0.00 5500 55.00 £00.00%
0.00 570.00 570.00 100.00%
667.00 B875.00 {82.00} -10.51%
197109 £,043.00 {128.0Y) -12.27%
33375 250.00 {74,75) -28.86%
56.95 20,00 331035 36.72%
2,526.71 2,637.00 306.20
116.80 122.00 5.20 4.26%
57544 2,664.00 2,108.56 7B.56%
73103 49200 {239.03) -4B.58%

Sub-Total Agency Rev & Exp vé Budget

Novembar 2004

Oparating

Famity Planning

Greece

Description
Sub-Total - Annual/Speciat Evenls

Sub-Total - Capital Campaign
Syb-Total - Unitad Way Suppart

Visit Fees Sedf Pay

Test Fees Sell Pay

Pation Refunds

FP Counseling Self Pay

Seff Pay Adjustmenis
Sub-Total - Client Servica Fea

Labs HMO Comm.

Labs Medicare

Visil Fees Privale Insurance
Visil Feas Medicara
Insurance Adusimants

Sub-Total - 3zd Party Reimbursemant

Visit Fees Medicaid

H#Y Medicaid

FP Counseling Medicaid

DOH FP Extensicn Program HIV
DODH FP Extension Program
FPEP

Medicaid/Cams Adjustments
Sub-Tetal « Medicaid Reveanus

DOH Uitrasound Greece
Grant Revenue

Grant Adjustments

Other Grant Revenue
Qther Gran! Adjustmenis
Sub-Tola$ - Public Suppon

Sub-Total - investments

Clinic Supplies Pills
Pharmacy Suppfies Self Pay
Clinic Suppies Oepo

Pills Madicald

Depo Medicare

Pilis Medicare

Pills HMQ Comm.

Phatmacy HMD Comm.
Depa HMD Comm,

Depo Medicaid

Pharmacy Medicare
Pharmacy Medicaid
Pharmacy Contract
Contraception Adjustments
Syb-Total « Contraceptive Saies

Mise, Revenue
Sub-Total - Misc. Revanug

Total Revenue

Professionat Salaries

Fringe Related Salary Expanse
Sub-Tota! - Benefils

Temporary Help

Contract Physician's Faos
Pap Tesi Faes

Dther Lat/Medical Foes
Dther Contract Services
Data Communicaticn Fees
Sub-Total - Contract Sarvices

Fregnancy Tes! Supples
Coniraceptive Sugpties Fills
Other Lab/Medicat Suppiies

Attachment - Financial Statements IIT

Plannad Parentheod of the Rochester/Syracuse Regtan, inc.

Year to date
Aclual Buriget Vadance Percentage Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62,344.00 140,861.00 (78,617.00} -E5.77% 164,328, 00
22,2687.00 40,729.00 (18,442,00} -45.28% 44.58%.00
{554.001) (198.00} {35500} 178.389% {218.00)
0.00 3300 {33.00) «100.00% 36,00
(44,402.24} (89,485,00} 44,082 66 «£0.28% {97,971.00}
39,584.66 92,035.00 {62,454.34) 100,766.00
9,624.00 11,8%1.00 (1,887.00} -17.1% 12,712.00
83.00 {AD.00) 123.00 -307.50% {44.00}
96,008.00 $10,232.00 {14,225.00} -12.80% 120,886.00
853.00 {735.00) 4.689.00 -220.48% (BDE.00}
(34,038.12) {30,855.00) (3,180.12) 10.31% {32,782.00}
72,631.68 30,212.00 (17,580.12) 0B,7€6.00
55,656.00 102,341.00 {46,765.00) -A45.71% 112,[M6.00
44,728.19 983.00 43,746.16 4450.27% 1.076,00
50.00 33.00 17.00 51.52% 36.00
1,737.20 0.00 1,737.20 0.00
2,642.14 3,653.00 (1,010.86} -27.87% 3,008.00
156,481,680 12,786.00 146,605.88 $147.32% 13,588.00
{36,079.68) 37,0200 (77,071.68) -202.86% 4%,555.00
225,116,74 157,788.00 67,328.74 172,751.00
10,000,00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
152.00 0.00 152.00 0.00
[t0B.75) 0.00 {108.76} 0.00
78.00 Q.00 76.00 0.00
{321.00) 0.00 {321.00) 0.00
9,788.25 0.00 0,780.25 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48,487.00 149,823.00 {100,456.00} 57.01% 1&4.140,00
4,660.00 7.381.00 {2.711.00) -36.68% £,092.00
£,850,00 11,678.00 {5.828.00) -40.01% 12,785.400
B7,660.00 B2,843.00 {15,133.00} -18.27% ©0,656.00
t00.00 {121.00) 221.00 -182.04% {132.00)
t74.00° 0.00 174.00 0.00
2,207.00 855.00 1,352.00 $58.13% B936.00
91340 4,297.00 {364.00) -2B.61% 1,420.00
16,350.00 15,114.00 1,236.00 B.18% 16,547.00
5,800.00 10,174.00 {4,274.00) 42.01% 11,130.00
25.00 (26.00) 55.00 -189.66% {32.00)
540.00 2,000.00 {1.256.00} -58.96% 2,286.00
23,057.00 7.,260.00 15,787.00 217.58% 8,580.00
{49,821,04] (148,321.00) BA,555.06 -66.54% {162,366.00)
§27,622 06 140,132.00 {12,510.94) 154,052.00
18,503.00 0.00 18,103.00 000
18,103.00 0.00 48,103.00 0.00
492.458.50 480,172.00 12,684 568 2.64% 526.335.00
200,t16.t5 275,811.00 75,884.85 27.44% 302,490.00
40,8931.48 54,BB5.00 43,851.82 25.42% 60,194.00
40,031.18 54,885.00 13,853 82 60,124.00
31556 60500 28B.44 47.84% 6000
0.00 '6,270.00 8,270.00 100.00% £,840.00
6,587.02 9,825.00 3037.08 31.55% 10,500.00
7.7686.10 11.473.00 3,666.80 I214% 12,518,00
2,105.45 3,224.00 1,$18.55 34.89% 3,608.00
710.55 830.00 279.45 28.23% 1,060.00
17,190.02 31,562 .00 14,391.98 34,544.00
1,193.70 1,342.00 146.30 11.05% 1,464.00
15,312.51 2B,460.00 13,147.49 46 20% 31,144.00
5.480.44 5,136.00 {354.44) -6.90% 5,628.00



g,

S,
0.27 322.00 32673
1,326.75 1,860.00 25225
0.00 65.00 55.00
1,056.00 0.00 (1,056.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
101.08 289,00 187.02
0.00 206.00 208.00
£45.32 772,00 127.68
a.00 a.00 0.00
433.30 237.00 {196.30)
4,002,689 6,870.00 1,677.11
1,758,412 3,808.00 2150.88
61.22 25,00 (26.22)
560.10 215.00 (345.19)
(0.38) 366.00 396.38
513.00 1.017.00 £04.00
3460 0.00 {44.80)
37.25 100.00 82.75
20337 220.00 2563
31256 30.00 (283,68)
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,480.63 5,031.00 2,440,07
167.10 £0.00 {107.10)
4041 0.00 {40.41)
207 51 £0.00 11a7.51)
97262 282.00 (480.62)
0.00 £75.00 £75.00
672.62 1,087,00 94,38
0.00 0.0 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00
£22.98 400,00 (222.09)
447 54 1.089.,00 641,48
2,347.39 .00 (2.347,39)
10357 100.00 [3.57)
7.85 0.00 (7.88)
750 0.00 (7.50)
2084 0.00 {20.84)
3,557.18 1,583.00 (1,968.78)
3,602.26 0.00 {3,662.28)
186.82 0.00 (1B6.82)
3,876.08 0.00 {3,670.08)
724.80 1,360.00 035.01
1,948.40 0.00 (1,148.48)
1,873.48 1,360.00 {512.48)
©3.331.89 50.366.00 {1,865 88}
{7,450.30) {8,385,00) p34.70

08, 11%
21.03%
100.00%

8.71%
100.00%
16.52%

-82.83%
55.02%
-74.84%
-160.56%
100.10%
48.56%
92.75%

11.10%
-845.20%

-178.50%

-07.00%
100.00%
8.85%

-85,75%
58.60%

-A.57%

46.68%

-3.70%

-11.15%

Pharmacy Suppfies
Coniraceptive Supplies Depo
Contraceptive Supplies Cndms
Conlraceptive Supplies Patch
Program Supplies

Qffice Supplies

Postage Regular

Advertising

Printing

Telephone Advertising
Sub-Total - Supphes/Printing

Office Rent

Bidg & Equipment insurance
Utiitles

Telephone

Maint/fanitorial Centracts
Securty Manitoring

Bldg’Gmds Maintenance Supply
Equiprment Rents)

Equiprment Repair & Maintenance

Proparly Taxes
Sub-Tola! - Occupancy

Mileage StafiVolunteors
Meeling Expanses
Sub-Tolat - TravelMestings

PPFA Dues
FPA Dues
Sub-Total - Dues/Memberships

Equipment Purchasas < $1000
Sub-Tetal - Capital Purchases

Depredation

Professionat Liability Ins.
interas! Expense

Bank Fees Charges

Shipping Fees

Minimum Charge Fee
Accountg Payabla Late Fees
Sub-Tolal - Misc. Expenditures

Allocations Biling
Oczupancy
Sub-Total - Allocations

Bad Debt Expense Self Pay

Bad Debt Expense Insurance
Sub-Totat Bad Debt

Total Expenditura

Excess Revenug pver {under)
Expenditures

1,727.11 3,601.00 1,673.88
7,377.87 17,040.00 5,882.13
184,23 606.00 410,87
©,265.60 0.00 (9,285.60)
58.06 341.00 282,94
1,130.21 3,179.00 204878
105.90 2,020.00 1,833.90
15,638.73 8,503.00 (7,136.73)
46.00 360.00 344,00
5,342.67 2,507.00 (2,735.97)
62,992.63 72,233.00 10.238.37
10,336.32 36,619.00 16.270.66
665.67 365.00 (280,87}
2.266,32 2,265.00 98,68
{$.475.87) 4,156.00 5,833,87
5.237.00 11,187.00 5,850.00
300.42 420,00 20,58
£96.55 1,100.00 201.45
2,312.16 2,518.00 206.84
3,563.10 1,460.00 (2,113.50)
5,679.55 0.00 {5,670 .56)
30,178.31 62,203.00 23,020.60
2,680.30 1,668.00 {1,191.30}
125.20 240.00 114,80
3,014.50 1,038.00 {1.076.50)
10,654.90 5,412.00 {5.262.80}
0.00 6,225.00 £,325.00
10,604,860 11,737.00 1,042.10
06.00 680.00 381.00
300.00 500,00 381.00
5,893.97 4,400 00 {2,493.697)
4,822,01 11,670.00 7.066.08
4,777.45 0.00 {4,777.45)
1,425.84 1,100.00 (325.64}
42,75 0.00 (42.75)
7.50 0.00 (7.50)
226,50 0.00 {226 50
18,206,062 17,470.00 {817.82)
26,129.68 0.00 {28,126.98)
2,230,62 0.00 {2.230.62}
31,370.60 0.00 {14,370,60)
2.933.52 14,070.00 12,036.47
221848 0.00 {2,318.46}
5.250,02 14,970.00 9,710.08
42065870 545133.00 115,474 21
63,197,680 (B4 DE1.00)  126,156.80

52.04% 1,032,00
£6,70% 18,720.00
67.88% 660,00
0.00
82.87% 363.00
64.45% 3,468,00
90.28% 2,235.00
£3.93% 9,278.00
8821 % 520.00
-104.85% 2,844.00
B0,255.00
49.02% 42,626.00
-72.90% 420,00
457% 2,580.00
135.48% 4,554.00
53.10% 12,264,00
7.04% 560,00
1831% 1,200.00
6.21% 2,748.00
A45,74% 1,480.00
0.00
6B8,274.00
70,16% 1,7688.00
47.83% 260.00
2,068.00
BT.61% 5,804.00
100.00% 8,000.00
12,804.00
55.22% 600,00
§80,00
-56.68% 4,800.00
58.80% 13,068.00
0.00
-20.82% 1,200.00
0.00
000
0.00
10,088.00
0.0D
a.00
0.00
BD.40% 16,320.00
a.0o
16,230.00
21.18% 5B7.477.00
ATaon | (11,06200)



















































PPRSR 2005 Sliding Discount Scale
Based on income Verification Form
DHHS 2005 Poverty Guidelines
Effective January 1, 2005 - Decemnber 31, 2005

Weekly Pay Check:
Pay Code Pay Code 06 Pay Code 05 Pay Code 04 Pay Code 03 Pay Code 02 Pay Code 01
Pct of Charge 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%,
Pct of Poverty 0%-100% 101%-125% 126%-150% 151%-175% 176%-200% 201%+
Family Size
1 0- 183 184 - 229 230 - 275 276 - 320 321 - 366 367 +
2 0- 246 247 - o7 308 - 369 7o - 430 431 - 492 493 +
3 0- aos 309 - 386 387 - 463 464 - 540 541 - 617 618 +
4 0- an 7z - 464 465 - 557 558 - 650 651 - 742 743 +
5 0- 434 435 - 542 543 - 651 652 - 759 760 - 868 869 +
6 0- 497 4098 - 621 622 - 745 746 - B69 870 - 993 994 +
7 0- 559 560 - 699 700 - 839 840 - 979 980 - 1,118 1,118 +
8 0- 622 623 - 777 778 - 933 934 - 1,088 1,088 - 1,244 1,245 +
Bi-Weekiy Pay Check:
Pay Code Pay Code 06 Pay Code 05 Pay Code 04 Pay Code 03 Pay Code 02 Pay Code t1
Pct of Charge 0% 20% 40% 60% B0% 100%
Pct of Poverty 0%-100% 101%-125% 126%-150% 151%-175% 176%-200% 201%+
Family Size
1 0- 366 67 - 458 459 - 549 550 - 641 642 - 732 733 +
2 0 - 492 493 - 614 615 - 737 738 - 860 861 - 983 984 +
3 0- 617 618 - 771 772 - 925 926 - 1,080 1,081 - 1,234 1,235 +
4 0- 742 743 - 928 929 - 1,113 1,114 - 1,299 1,300 - 1,485 1,486 +
5 0- B&8 869 - 1,085 1,086 - 1,302 1,303 - 1,518 1,519 - 1,735 1,736 +
B 0- 893 994 - 1,241 1,242 - 1,490 1,491 - 1738 1,739 - 1,986 | " 1,087 +
7 0- 1,118 1,119 - 1,398 1,389 - 1,678 1,679 - 1,957 1,958 - 2,237 2,238 +
8 0- 1244 1,245 - 1,555 1,566 - 1,866 1,867 - 277 2,178 - 2,488 2,489 +
Monthly Pay Check:
Pay Code Pay Code 06 Pay Code 05 Pay Code 04 Pay Code 03 Pay Code 02 Pay Code 01
Pct of Charge 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Pct of Poverty 0%-100% 101%-125% 126%-150% 151%-175% 176%-200% 201%+
Family Size
1 0- 793 794 - 892 993 - 1,190 1,191 - 1,388 1,389 - 1,587 1,588 +
2 0D- 1,065 1,066 - 1,331 1,332 - 1,598 1,599 - 1,864 1,865 - 2,130 2,131 +
3 0- 1,337 1,338 - 1,61 1,672 - 2,005 2,006 - 2,339 2,340 - 2673 2,674 +
4 0- 1,608 1,609 - 2,010 2,011 - 2413 2414 - 2815 2816 - 3217 3,218 +
5 0- 1,880 1,881 - 2,350 2,351 - 2,820 2,821 - 3,290 3,291 - 3,760 3,761 +
6 0- 2152 2,153 - 2,690 2,691 - 3,228 3,229 - 3,765 3,766 - 4,303 4304 +
7 0- 2423 2,424 - 3,029 3,030 - 3,635 3636 - 4,241 4242 - 43847 4,848 +
8 D- 2,695 2686 - 3,369 3,370 - 4,043 4,044 - 4,716 4,717 - 5,380 5,391 +
Annual Salary:
Pay Code Pay Code 06 Pay Code 05 Pay Code D4 Pay Code 03 Pay Code 02 Pay Cade (1
Pct of Charge 0% 20% 40% 650% a80% 100%
Pct of Paverty 0%-100% 101%-125% 126%-150% 151%-175% 176%:-200% 201%+
Family Size
1 0- 9520 9,521 - 11,900 11,901 - 14,280 14,281 - 16,660 16,661 - 19,040 19,041 +
2 0- 12,780 12,781 - 15,975 15,976 - 13,170 19171 - 22,365 22,366 - 25,560 25561 +
3 0- 16,040 16,041 - 20,050 20,051 - 24,060 24,061 - 28,070 28,071 - 32,080 32,081 +
4 0- 18,300 19,301 - 24,125 24126 - 28,950 28,951 - 33,775 33,776 - 38,600 38,601 +
5 0- 22,560 22561 - 28,200} 28,201 - 33,840 33,841 - 39,480 39,481 - 45120 45121 +
6 0- 25820 25,821 - 32,275 32,276 - 38,730 38,731 - 45,185 45,1B6 - 51,640 51,641 +
7 0- 29,080 29,081 - 36,350 36,351 - 43,620 43,621 - 50,830 50,891 - 58,160 58,161 +
B 0- 32,3407 32,341 - 40,425 40426 - 48510 48,511 - 56,595 56,596 - 64,580 64,681 +

sliding fee scale 2005.xls







Planned Parenthood of the Rochester/Syracuse Reglon, Inc.
Sliding Fee Scale 2004

Paycode >>>  Full 2 3 4 5 No-Pay

865680 LAB - PPD $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00

86592 LAB - RPR $7.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $0.00

86701 LAB - HIV DRAW $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

86704 LAB - HEPATITIS B ANTIBODY $13.00 312,00 $11.00 $8.00 $6.00 $0.00

86735 LAB - MUMPS $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

86762 LAB - RUBELLA $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

B6765 LAB - RUBEOLA $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

86787 LAB - VARICELLA TITER $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12,00 $12.00 $12.00

86803 LAB - HEPATITIS C ANTIBODY $24.00  $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00

86850 LAB - RH ANTIBODY SCREENING $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

86901 LAB - RH FACTOR W/BLOOD TYPE $10.00  $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

87015 LAB - ARTHROPOD IDENTIFICATION $37.00  $37.00 $37.00 $37.00 $37.00 $37.00

87070 LAB - CULTURE, OTHER SOURCE $43.00  $43.00 $43.00 $43.00 $43.00 $43.00

87075 LAB - ANAEROBIC CULTURE $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00

§7076 LAB - CULTURE, BACTERIAL IDENTIFIC $19.00  $19.00 519.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00

87081 LAB - CULTURE THROAT $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20,00

87081 LAB - GONORRHEA CULTURE $11.00  $10.00 $9.00 $7.00 $5.00 $0.00

87081 LAB - WOUND CULTURE & SENSITIVITY $10.00  310.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

87086 LAB - URINE CULTURE $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

87184 LAB - SENSITIVITY STUDY $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00

B7186 LAB - URINE CULTURE & SENSITIVITIES $32.00 $29.00 $26.00 $20.00 $13.00 $0.00

87207 LAB - HERPES SMEAR $9.00 $8.00 $7.00 $5.00 $4.00 $0.00

87210 LAB - WET PREP $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $0.00

87252 LAB - HERPES CULTURE $44.00 $40.00 $3500 -$26.00 $18.00 $0.00
87320.LAB -CHLAMYDIA . .. . $44.00 $43.00 $11,00  $9.00  $6.00 50,00

87340 LAB - HEPATITIS B ANTIGEN 518,00  $16.00 $14.00 $11.00 $7.00 $0.00

87621 LAB - HPV PROBE $63.00 $57.00 $51.00 $38.00 $25.00 50.00

88160 LAB - CYTOPATHOLOGY OTHER SOURCE $29.00 $26.00 $232.00 $18.00 $12.00 $0.00

88164 LAB - PAP SMEAR $18.00 $16.00 $14.00 $11.00 $7.00  350.00

88302 LAB - SURGICAL PATHOLOGY $456.00 $46.00 $46.00 $46.00 $46.00 ' 546,00

88304 LAB - MICRO POC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00

89310 LAB - SPERM CHECK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

90788 FP MED/INJ - INTERMUSCULAR INJECT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00

50799 CONTR RX - DEPO PROVERA $50.00 $45.00 $40.00 $30.00 $20.00 $0.00

99024 SS VISIT - SURGICAL FOLLOW UP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

99201 FP VISIT - NEW PROBLEM FOCUSED $49.00 $44.00 $37.00 $28.00 $15.00 50.00

99202 FP VISIT - NEW EXPANDED PROBLEM $76.00 $69.00 $58.00 $43.00 $28.00 $0.00

99203 FP VISIT - NEW DETAILED $106.00 $96.00 $80.00 $59.00 538.00 $0.00

89204 FP VISIT - NEW COMPREHENSIVE $153.00 $138.00 $115.00 $85.00 §55.00 50.00

89205 FP VISIT - NEW EXTENSIVE $190.00 $171.00 $143.00 $105.00 568.00 $0.00

99211 FP VISIT - ESTABLISHED MINIMAL $26.00 $24.00 $20.00 $15.00 $11.00 $0.00

99212 FP VISIT - ESTABLISHED PROB FOCUSED $42.00 $38.00 $32.00 $24.00 $16.00 $0.00

99213 FP VISIT - ESTABLISHED EXTENDED PROB $58.00 $52.00 $44.00 $33.00 $22.00 $0.00

99214 FP VISIT - ESTABLISHED DETAILED $88.00  $79.00 $66.00 $49.00 $32.00 $0.00

99215 FP VISIT - ESTABLISHED COMPREHENSV $130.00 $117.00 $98.00 $72.00 $47.00 $0.00

99374 MISC CHGS - PPFA AFFILIATE CALLS $14.00 $13.00 $11.00 $8.00 55,00 $0.00

99384 FP VISIT - PREVENT NEW 12-17 YEARS $137.00 $124.00 $103.00 $76.00 $49.00 $0.00

99385 FP ViSIT - PREVENT NEW 18-39 YEARS $133.00 $120.00 $100.00 $74.00 $48.00 50.00

99386 FP VISIT - PREVENT NEW 40-64 YEARS $160.00 $144.00 $120.00 $99.00 $57.00 $0.00

99387 FP VISIT - PREVENT NEW 65+ YEARS $74.00 $67.00 $56.00 $42.00 $28.00 $0.00

99354 FP VISIT - PREVENT EST 1217 YEARS $117.00 $105.00 $88.00 $65.00 $42.00 $0.00

59395 FP VISIT - PREVENT EST 18-39 YEARS $114.00 $102.00 $86.00 $64.00 $41.00 $0.00

99396 FP VISIT - PREVENT EST 40-64 YEARS $127.00 $114.00 $95.00 $70.00 $45.00 $0.00

99397 FP VISIT - PREVENT EST G5-+ YEARS $140.00 5$126.00 $105.00 $78.00 $50.00 50.00

5/90799 J1055 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
59400,GFSS S5 VISIT - GLOBAL FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 §0.00
82247/82248 LAB - BILIRUBIN (TOTAL AND DIRECT) $6.00 $6.00 $5.00 $4.00 $3.00 $0.00
90782,ADMIN S5 INJ - AMINOPHYLLIN $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
90782,ATRO S5 INJ - ATROPINE 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
90782,CALC S5 INJ - CALCIUM CHLORIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
90782, EPHE S5 INJ - EPHEDRINE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.,00 $0.00
90782,EPIN S5 INJ - EPINEPHRINE 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00
90782 HEMA S5 INJ - HEMABATE Page 2 of 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00











